
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited 
 

Legal Status and Nature of Business 

 Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESCO) is a Public Limited 

Company and falls in the category of Public Interest Company under the Third 

Schedule of the Companies Act, 2017. 
 

 IESCO’s core function is to supply, distribute and sell power (electricity) in the 

area from Attock to Jhelum and from the river Indus to River Neelum in 

Kashmir. 
 

 The Company is Owned by the Government of Pakistan, and the 

Administrative Ministry is the Ministry of Energy (Power Division). 

 

Registered Office  

IESCO Head Office; Street 40; Sector G-7/4; Islamabad. 

 

Company Registration Number / National Tax Number 

 Registration Number: L09499 of 1997-98 dated 25.04.1998 

   National Tax Number: 2748840-3 

   Date of Issuance NTN Certificate: 19.09.2006 

 

Phone and Fax Numbers of Head Office 

  Phone No. 051-9252923 

  Fax No. 051-9252893 

Email Address 

  m_coord@iesco.com.pk 

Auditor 
Riaz Ahmad & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
 
Legal Advisor 
Khaliq-uz-zaman Khan, 
Barrister-at-Law 

Az Zaman, Advocates & Legal Consultants 

mailto:m_coord@iesco.com.pk


ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to present the 24" Directors' Report

together with the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 and the

Statement of compliance with the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance)
Rules, 2013.

A. OPERATIONAL REVIEW

1. To achieve the goal of loss reduction, safety, and improving network health, the

Company has continued to make forays across various distribution projects. It's
heartening to note that substantial progress has been witnessed in comparison to

previous year as well as budgeted in terms of Commercial and Technical targets set

by NEPRA. This included the distribution loss, recovery and outages.

2. During the financial year 2021-22, over 797 of (illegal / direct connections of passing

meters) have been removed from the system, and a total of 186454 new meters

have been installed during the year. Further, detail of development activities
executed during the FY. 2021-23 are as under: ­

Sr. No. Description Amount in
PKR Rupees

1. ELR 979.00

2. DOP 284.00

Total 1,263.00

3. The Company's flagship project - AMI, being funded through ADB initially launched
in the financial year 2021-22 has progressed to its implementation phase which

will further the goal of curbing losses while grossly facilitating communities.

Moreover, this project will enable effective data insights for better decision making

and would also provide detailed analyses of Technical & Commercial Losses, Billing

& Revenue, Network health and reliability. AMI project will also enhance our ability to
increase governance via data availability, network hierarchy and consumer mapping.
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4. Additionally, with a focus on customer satisfaction and to enhance customer

facilitation, the Company has expanded its Customer Facilitation Centre (CFC) to

12 locations citywide in the 06 Operational Circles, 20 Operational Divisions and

112 Operational Sub Divisions.

5. The network has witnessed significant technical improvements during the during

financial year 2021-22, with a 925 reduction in feeder outages and a significant

reduction in consumer complaints observed during the period. This improved

performance is mainly driven by aggressive maintenance and governance initiatives

like preventive maintenance of over 266 feeders, relieving of 1193 overloaded
distribution transformers, addition of protection and isolation devices, and efficient

network design.

6. A mechanism for Safety audits was also conducted by the management to ascertain

adherence to safety policies and procedure, displaying their commitment towards

safety.

7. During the year, sale of electricity was recorded 11,962 Gwh as against 10,943 Gwh
of previous year showing an increase of 1,019 Gwh (9.31%). The increase in sale is

due to increase in number of consumers as well as use of more electricity due to

lengthy summer season as a result of climatic changes and consequence of global

warming.

8. During the year the distribution license issued to IESCO in 2001 was expired after 20

years' validity in November 2021. IESCO filed a petition before NEPRA for renewal in

its distribution license for another term as deemed fit by the regulator. NEPRA

allowed a provisional renewal of distribution license for a period of six months from

November 2021 to April 2022. However, as per Section 23E of the Regulation of

Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 2018, the holder of

the distribution license was deemed to hold a license for supply for electric power for

a period of five years till 01 May, 2023. The current status is that NEPRA has

renewed the IESCO's license up-to 30-04-2023 or till the time final determination of

authority is made, whichever is earlier.

9. In 2018, certain changes were made in NEPRA Act 1997, wherein the exclusivity of
IESCO was withdrawn. The said amendment was challenged by IESCO in

Islamabad High Court. The outcome of the same is pending before court of law.
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10. In order to improve the efficiency regarding regulatory affairs as well as other matters

relating to opening of electricity market by the regulator under Competitive Trading

Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) model, a Directorate General named as Market

Implementation & Regulatory Affairs Department (MIRAO) has been established and

various officers of different cadres are in the process of getting standard trainings

from Lahore university of Management Sciences (LUMS). The creation of MIRAO is

likely to have healthy impact on IESCO when market is expected to shift from

traditional single buyer model to CTBCM model.

8. FINANCIAL REVIEW

1. During the financial year 2021-22, the IESCO had to sustain a net loss of Rs.16,392

million mainly attributable to existence of timing differences in extracting periodic

adjustments from NEPRA exacerbated, however, in the FY 2021-22 in particular due

to adverse macro and micro economic situation that prevailed in FY. 2021-22.

2. A brief of the profit and loss statement for the year ended 30.06.2022 is as under: -

30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

Sale Income 239,952 161,191

Cost of Sales (226,704) (143,197)

Gross Profit 13,248 17,995

Administrative expenses (7,803) (8,943)

Distribution costs (20,303) (17,888)

Customer services costs (1,255) (1,101)

Operating Profit/(Loss) (14,300) (8,297)

Other income 3,075 2,379

Finance costs (2,573) (1,873)

Profit/(Loss) before taxation (13,799) (7,791)

Taxation (2,594) 6,382

Profit/ (Loss) after taxation (16,393) (1,409)
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3. On the macroeconomic front; global increase in fuel prices, economic instability and

weak macroeconomic indicators such as downgraded country ratings coupled with

extreme currency devaluation have negatively impacted the energy sector in

Pakistan especially in the last quarter of FY 2022. Similar to the rest of the world,

the Company is adjusting to its new bearings too after surviving a pandemic. The

power sector in Pakistan has been exposed to circular debt issues since long,

however, it is encouraging to see efforts at Government and Regulatory front being

taken to help alleviate the matter. The exponential increase in fuel and borrowing

costs resulted in a heavy cost push impact nationwide on all industries particularly

the power sector. All these un-favourable movement in macro-economic factors

coupled with deteriorating consumer propensity to pay impacted Company's financial

performance during the FY 2021-22.

4. On the microeconomic front, strong depreciation in the value of the Pakistan Rupee

particularly in the last quarter of the financial year coupled with unprecedented

increase in the price of RLNG and Furnace Oil, resulted in a significant increase in

overall cost of electricity. In addition to increase in the cost of electricity amidst

deteriorating consumer propensity to pay due to exorbitantly high inflation, the un­

favourable movement in macro-economic factors as explained above weighed on

Company's Financials also.

5. If periodic adjustments corresponding to FY 2021-22 were allowed by NEPRA and

also in respect of respective years, the revenue of I ESCO for the FY 2021-22,

redrafted hypothetically in conformity with the accrual concept, would have been

increased by PKR 7.09 billion as depicted as ANNEX-I.

6. The increase in revenue had been recorded as 48.86% higher than previous year

whereas cost of sale had increased by 58.32% for similar period.

7. During the year, despite various challenges including macro-economic environment,

the Company invested around PKR 12.553 billion across the power value chain and
continued to show positive growth in key operational indicators with reduction of T&D

losses from 8.5% to 8.2% and increase in unit sent out by 9.31%. This improved
performance was partly set-off due to negative impact of additional PKR 10.58 billion

recorded this year on account of delay in the receipt of periodic adjustments,
difference in revenue requirement demanded by IESCO and revenue assessment
made by NEPRA.
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8. We are hopeful that Government will take right measures to stabilize the economy

and will have improved economic indicators by June 2023.

C. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Board of Directors is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate

governance to ensure business integrity and transparency. The Directors are

pleased to state that:

i. The Board has complied with the relevant principles of corporate governance.

ii. The financial statements, prepared by the Management present its state of

affairs fairly, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

iii. Proper books of account have been maintained.

iv. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation

of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable

and prudent judgment.

v. International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have

been followed in preparation of financial statements.

vi. There are no doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern.

vii. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively

implemented and monitored.

viii. The appointment of the Chairman and other members of the board and their

terms of appointment along with the remuneration policy adopted are in the

best interest of the Company as well as in line with the best practices.

ix. Disclosure on remuneration of Chief Executive and Executives is given in Note

35 to the notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022.

x. A net amount Rs. 24,750.63 million has been given as subsidy to consumers

during the year

xi. Reasons for significant deviations from last year's operating results have been

explained.

xii. Information about outstanding taxes and levies is given in the notes to the

financial statements.
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2. In view of the prevailing regulatory environment, the overall role and responsibilities

of the Board have been enhanced significantly. The directors provide considerable

time to demonstrate an effective role in the overall success of the Company.

The Company, therefore, ensures that the non-executive directors are fairly

compensated with regard to the responsibilities undertaken.

3. Key operating and financial data of current and last 5 years has been attached as

ANNEX-II.

4. Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings and Board Remuneration is attached

as ANNEX-Ill.

5. IESCO employee's post-retirement benefits i.e. Pension is partially funded and latest

actuarial valuation report has been carried out by M/S Abdul Rahim Abdul Wahab

Actuary Consultant Karachi as on 30.06.2022. The value of pension fund trust is as

under: ­

o Plan Assets of Pension Fund Trust: Rs. 3,961 million

o Plan Liabilities of Pension Fund Trust: Rs. 40,664 million

To further arrest the widening gap between assets and liabilities and to mitigate the

burden on the consumers through tariff methodology in vogue, the Board is committed to

make all future recruitments in open ended contract mode with no pensionary benefits.

However, gratuity may be allowed in rare cases where award is inevitable.

D. AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. The Board had setup an Audit Committee chaired by independent member

Mr. Ahsan Ali Chugtai, other members of the committee are Dr. lmtiaz Ahmad,

Mr. Ahmed Taimoor Nasir, Syed Hasnain Haider, Ms. Ameena Sohail, Mr. Tayyab

Farid, Syed Aly Murtaza and Chaudhry Muhammad Ibrahim.

E. EMPHASIS PARAGRAPH IN THE AUDIT REPORT

1. The Auditor has given Emphasis of matter on the following one matter:

"a. Note 24.1 of the accompanying financial statements, which describes various

matters regarding tax and other contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which cannot
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be presently determined; hence pending the resolution thereof, no provision for the

same has been made in accompanying financial statements."

2. The Board being cognizant of the above indicated exposure w.r.t tax implications

recently took concrete steps to safeguard the interests of IESCO. The said steps

included strengthening the Finance Wing by creation of an in house Tax Section to

be headed by a Director level officer, taking immediate measures for filling up vacant

accounts related posts, arranging capacity building workshops for the staff and

improving coordination with taxation authorities.

F. PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited is a public sector company established

under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) wholly owned by

the Government of Pakistan and has been working under the administrative control

of Ministry of Energy (Power Division). Pattern of shareholding in the company is

attached as ANNEX-IV.

G. FUTURE OUTLOOK

1. The management under the supervision of Board of Directors is working on corporate

restructuring and has taken the following initiatives: -

a. A state of the art Enterprise Resource Planning system is being

implemented which will not only improve the internal controls and

management information system but will also act as a governance tool;

b. A qualified Company Secretary has been hired to head the Secretariat

portfolio so as to fulfill the requirements of Public Sector Companies

(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013;

c. A qualified Chief Financial Officer has also been hired to head the Finance

Wing thereby removing the previous year non-compliance w.r.t

requirement of Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules,

2013;

d. The post of Chief Internal Auditor was also filled from market to head the

Internal Audit Wing thereby removing the previous year non-compliance of
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013;
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e. A qualified lawyer has also been recruited to head the Legal Department of

IESCO.

H. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

1. On the recommendations of Audit & Risk Committee, the Board has recommended
for appointment of Mis Riaz Ahmad & Company, Chartered Accountants firm through
its engagement partner Mr. Raheel Arshad, FCA as External Auditors for the FY
2022-23.

I. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

1. At the end, we would like to convey our sincere appreciation for the efforts and
dedicated contributions put in by the company employees at all level.

de
Chairman/ Director

Date: OS-ol-2023
Place: Islamabad
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ANNEX-I

Revenue as per Audit Report

Less: Revenue of previous year booked in FY 2021-22 as per accounting policy
Add: Differences to be recovered in 2022-23 onwards

Add: Quarterly Adjustments related to 2021-22 under process at NEPRA at year
end
1st Qtr 2021-22
2nd Qtr 2021-22
3rd Qtr 2021-22
4th tr 2021-22
Total

Adjusted Revenue
Decrease in loss

Rs. In Billion
241.95

(12.45) I

5.22,
234.71

0.49
4.23
1.16
8.45

14.33

249.04
7.09
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ANNEX-II
KEY OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL DATA

Description FY FY FY
FY 2017 FY 2018 2019 2020 FY 2021 2022

Units Purchased Gwh 10,583 11,672 11,838 11,435 11,965 13,027

Units Sold Gwh 9,628 10,606 10,789 10,442 10,943 11,962

Losses% 9.0% 9.1% 8.9% 8.7% 8.5% 8.2%

Description FY 2017 FY 2018 FY FY FY 2021 FY
2019 2020 2022

Revenue

Revenue from Consumers 79,626 96,197 128,927 133,735 138,781 215,201

Govt. Subsides 7,038 11,181 16,965 23,400 22,411 24,751

Total Revenue

Cost of Electricity

86,664 107,378 145,892 157,136 161,191 239,952

EPP 50,609 72,834 79,506 73,975 71,033 150,335

CPP 30,822 39,179 49,690 68,888 67,479 73,749

uosc 2,876 3,291 3,720 3,982 4,685 2,620

Total

Amortization of Deferred
Credits 1,227 1,318 1,432 1,531 1,640 1,813

84,308 115,304 132,916 146,845 143,197 226,704

Gross Profit/(Loss)

Operating Expenses

3,583 (6,609) 14,407 11,822 19,635 15,061

O&M Expenses 12,282 15,254 16,249 17,186 22,855 24,003

Depreciation 2,208 4,250 4,699 5,484 5,077 5,359

Total 14,490 19,503 20,949 22,670 27,932 29,362

Operating Profit (10,907) (26,112) (6,541) (10,848) (8,297) (14,300)

Add Other Income 1,115 1,868 2,243 1,969 2,379 3,075

PBIT (9,791) (24,244) (4,298) (8,879) (5,918) (11,226)
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Financial cost 1,374 1,868 1,657 1,372 1,873 2,573

Profit/ (loss) before taxation (11,165) (26,112) (5,954) (10,251) (7,791) (13,799)

Taxation 695 1,225 1,639 2,031 6,382 (2,594)

Profit/ (loss) after tax (11,860) (27,337) (7,593) (12,282) (1,409) (16,393)

Earnings ! (Loss) per Share (Rs.)

Description FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

EPS (20.45) (47.15) (13.10) (21.18) (2.43) (28.27)
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ANNEX-III

Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings and Board Remuneration FY 2021-22

Audit & Risk Human Resource Procurement & Technical and

Sr. Board Meeting Committee & Nomination Finance Special Initiative
Name of Director Committee Committee CommitteeNo

Total Attended Total Attended Total Attended Total Attended Total Attended

1. Engr. Salahuddin Rifai 12 12 7 4 11 10 8 8 2 2Chairman

2. Dr. Mohammad Amjad Khan 12 11 7 2 11 10 8 7 2 2CEO
3. Dr. lmtiaz Ahmed ••• 12 2 7 2 - - 8 2 2 1
4. Mr. Ahmed Taimoor Nasir ' 12 2 7 2 - - - - - -
5. Mr. Amir Zafar 12 10 - - 11 11 - - - -
6. Ms. Ameena Sohail 12 12 7 7 11 11 8 7 2 1
7. Mr. Ahsan Ali Chuatai 12 12 7 7 11 3 - - 2 2
8. Ms. Sadia Khuram .... 12 8 - - - - - - - -
9. Syed Hasnain Haider 12 9 7 6 11 10 8 8 2 1
10. Syed Aly Murtazza 12 10 7 4 11 2 8 3 - -
11. Chaudhry Muhammad Ibrahim 12 12 7 7 - - - - 2 1
12. Mr. Tayyab Farid " 12 1 7 1 - - 8 1 2 1
13. Mr. Asim labal ' 12 9 7 3 11 9 - - 2 1

14. Mr. Muhammad Anwar Sheikh 12 7 7 5 8 5 2 1••• - -

15. Mr. Guizar Hussain Shah •• 12 1 - - - - - - - -

Board's Legal, Health Customer
Special ERP and Safety Service Project Approval Fee Paid to theSr. Environment Committee I DWP

No. Name of Director Committee Committee Committee Directors
(Rs.) o»

Total Attended Total Attended Total Attended Total Attended

Engr. Salahuddin Rifai
1. Chairman - - - - 6 1 1 1 2,250,000

2. Dr. Mohammad Amjad Khan 9 8 3 3 6 5CEO - - -

3. Dr. lmtiaz Ahmed ••• - - - - - - 1 1 480,000
4. Mr. Ahmed Taimoor Nasir ' - - - - - - - - 140,000
5. Mr. Amir Zafar - - 3 3 6 2 - - 1,520,000
6. Ms. Ameena Sohail 9 9 3 3 - - 1 1 2,880,000
7. Mr. Ahsan Ali Chugtai - - 3 3 - - 1 1 1,530,000
8. Ms. Sadia Khuram .... - - - - 6 4 - - 595,000
9. Syed Hasnain Haider - - - - - - - - 1,840,000
10. Syed Aly Murtazza 9 9 3 2 6 5 - - 1,775,000
11. Chaudhry Muhammad Ibrahim 9 9 3 3 6 6 - - 2,100,000
12. Mr. Tayyab Farid " - - - - - - - - 240,000
13. Mr. Asim labal ' - - - - 6 5 - - 1,520,000

14. Mr. Muhammad Anwar Sheikh 980,000... - - - - - - - -
15. Mr. Guizar Hussain Shah •• - - - - - - - - 35,000

- 11­

Mr. Ahmed Taimoor Nasir replaced Mr. Asim Iqbal on July 14, 2022
Mr. Tayyab Farid replaced Mr. Guizar Hussain Shah on April 08, 2022
Mr. Muhammad Anwar Sheikh, has resigned on February 24, 2022 and been replaced by Dr. lmtiaz Ahmed.
Ms. Sadia Khuram tendered her resignation on August 01, 2022
Fee paid to directors for attending Senior Selection Board Meetings included.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT 30.06.2022 ANNEX-IV

Name of Shareholder No. of shares Percentage
The President, Islamic Republic of Pakistan 993
Shares held in Trust:

i. Engr. Salahuddin Rifai, Chairman 01
ii. Dr. Muhammad Amjad Khan, Chief Executive 01 0.0002%
iii. Mr. Amir Zafar, Director 01
iv. Mr. Ahsan Ali Chughtai, Director 01
V. Syed Hasnain Haider, Director 01
vi. Ms. Sadia Khuram, 01
vii. Ms. Ameena Sohail, Director 01

I ESCO Employees Trust (BESOS) 69,578,920 12.0000%

Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) 510,245,414 87.9998%

Total 579,825,334 100.0000%
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Riaz Ahmad & Company
Chartered Accountants

IN DEPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of trstamabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited

(the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2A22, and the

itut"r"nt of 
'fiofit 

or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in

equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we

state tliat, we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our

knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive

income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes

forming part thereof conform witn tne accounting and reporting stdndards as gPPlicable in Pakistan

and giie the information required by the Companies Ac., 20L7 (XIX of 20L7), in the manner so

requi-red and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30

June 2OZ2 and of the loss, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows

for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable

in pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repoft. We are independent

of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code

of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the

Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 25.1 and 25.2 of the accompanying iinancial statements, which

describes various matters regarding tax and other contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which

cannot be presently determined; hence pending the resolution thereof, no provision for the same

has been made in accompanying financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repott Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

inforriation included in the directors' repot, but does not include the financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon.

2-A, ATS Centre, 3o-West
Fazal-ul-Haq Road, Blue Area
lslamabad, Pakistan

T: +92 (5 1) 227 47 27 - 2
F: +92 (51) 227 88 59

racoisd(Oracopk.com
www.racopk.com
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Riaz Ahmad & Company
Chartered Accountants

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do notexpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent withthe financial statements or our knowledge obtained in itre audit or othenrrise appears to bematerially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, *" .or.lrd" that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We havenothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements inaccordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in pakistan and therequirements of Companies Act, 2077 (xrx ot zovl and for such inlernal control as managementdetermines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company,sability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicabr., ,itt"ir r"r.i"j't" going concernand using the going concern basis of accounting unless'management either intends to liquidate thecompany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repofting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,srepot that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a rrigh rever-ori5rlun.", but is not aguarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in pakistan will alwaysdetect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and areconsidered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonaoly oe expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken oln-th6 Uaris of'these financial statements.

As pat of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in pakistan, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. we also:

' Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform.audit procedures responsive to those risks, andobtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement iesulting rrom fraud is higher than for oneresulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inteniional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of exiressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company,s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a m5terilt uncertainty exists



Riaz Ahmad & Company
Chartered Accountants

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material unceftainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identiff during our audit.

Repoft on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further repoft that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,

2017 (XIx of 2017)i

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows

together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,

2017 (XIX of 2}fi) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company's business; and.

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 ()0/III of
1980).

The engagement paftner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's repod is Raheel

ISLAMABAD

Date: Z0IAN 7A?3

U DIN : AR2022 10 187nLNfgGYu7



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

2022

NOTE Rupees

161,423,881,2A4

114,032,619

332.707 015

2021

Restated
Rupees

2020

Restated
Rupees

ASSETS

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

Property plant and equipment

lntangible asset under development

Long term loans

Deferred rncome tax asset

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools
Trade debts
Loans and advances
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Security deposits
Other receivables
Sales tax receivable

Advance income tax
Cash and bank balances

Non current assets held for sale

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share capital

5 000,000,000 (2021. 5,000,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Accumulated loss

Capital reserves

Deposit for shares
Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets - net of deferred income tax

Total reserves

Total equity

LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term loans

L-ong term security deposits

Staff retirement benefits

Deferred credit

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Current portion of long term loans

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES ANO COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financiat statements. 
f*
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

a

22

28

29

30

31

32

33

zo

10

2022

Rupees

215,2A1,08s,570

24,750,630,749

2021
Restated
Rupees

138,780,783,389

22,410,587,232

SALE OF ELECTRICITY - NET

TARIFF DIFFERENTIAL SUBSIDY

COST OF ELECTRICITY

GROSS PROFIT

AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED CREDIT

OPERATING EXPENSES.

ADM IN ISTRATIVE EXPENSES

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME

FINANCE COST

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

TMATION

LOSS AFTER TAXATION

239,95'1,716,3.19

(226,703,925,952)

161,191,370,621

(143,196,575,725)

13,247,790,367

1,813,499,956

17,994,794,896

1,640,058,947
15,061,290,323 19,634,853,843

(7,8O2,798,314)

(20,303,478,222)

(1,255,499,766)

(29,361,776,302)

(8,942,610,1

(17,887,934,519)

(1,101,483,110)

(27 ,932,027,738)
(14,300,485,979)

3,074,858,457

(2,573,214,332)

(8,297,173,895)

2,379,468,061

(1,873,007,466)

(13,798,841,854)

(2,594,061,871)

(7,790,713,300)

6,382,000,015

(16,392,903,725) (1,408,713,285)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financiar statements. U-

DIRECTOR
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LOSS AFTER TAXATION

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defi ned benefit plans

Related deferred income tax

Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets

Related deferred income tax

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year - net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) / INCOME FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022

Rupees

(16,392,903,725)

450,924,969

(15,941 ,978,7 56)

2021
Restated
Rupees

(1,408,713,285)

(2,560,297,431

(1 ,81 7,Bl 1 ,1 76)

53,639,992,514

44,402,332,072

42,584,520,896

___4Ar,80?_,611-

635,1 05,590

184,'180,621

450,924,969

i
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

20,250,770,096Balance as at 30 June 2020 - as previously reported

lmpact of restatement (Note 2.29)

Balance as at 30 June 2020 - restated

Non-cash settlement against deposit for shares

Loss for the year

Otner comprenens,ve income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

lncremental depreciation transferred from surplus on
revaluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss -
net of deferred rncome tax

Balance as at 30 June 2021 - restated

Non-cash sett ement against deposit for shares

Loss for the year

Otl^er corprelensrve income for tne year
Total comprehenslve loss for the year

lncremental depreciation transferred from surplus on
revaluation of operating flxed assets to accumulated ioss -
net of deferred income tax

Balance as at 30 June 2022

21,375,528299 27,173.781,639

(15.94' 97a756t (15 9d1 978 756r

5,798,253,340 33,781 229,112 73]74,670251 (83,718,990,977) 23,242,908,386 29,041,161J26

5,798,253,34A

qrcr*a*,

tl

5,798,253,340

- 17 809 358 843 17.809 358 843 1 / 809 358 843

I ll ll il lroaozsoozzsrl] r.osszso:zzs,ll t,63s2sa3t25
] aso,sza gog I | +so.gua gog I I aso gzo gog 

l

- (15,941 978,756)

(1,867 ,441 ,213) 1 ,867 441 ,213

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements 0-

)

EEE
29.335,045,587 (65,593,086,855) (16,OO7,271,172) 110,2A9,A17832)

3,172.175,018 (2,692,283,331) 479,891,687 479.891,687

32,507 ,224,605 (68,285,370,186) 115,527 ,379,485J (9,729 126 145)

t-1t.,-,A;;1affiffi| 44.4023s2.o7211 (i,817,811,176)ll +z,se+,szo,aso ll +z,sea,szo,ago I

^ 44,402,332,072 (3,226,524,461\

(1 ,867 ,441,213) 1,867 ,441 ,213

15,977 874 269 75,042j11 464 (69,644,453,434)

41,175,407 611 41,175,8A7.611

20,250,770,496
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation
Balances written off
lmpairment loss
Loss of operating fixed assets due to theft
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Amortization of deferred credit
Provision against staff retirement benefits

(Reversal) / provision against slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares and loose

tools
Profit on bank deposits
Exchange loss / (gain)

Finance cost

Working capital changes:
(lncrease) / decrease in current assets:

Store, spares and loose tools
Trade debts
Advances
Sales tax receivable
Receivable from Goverhment of Pakistan
Other receivables

lncrease / (decrease) in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Staff retirement benefits paid

Payment for fund contribution regarding pension obligation

Net increase in long term loans
Finance cost paid

lncome tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capltal expenditure on property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Profit on bank deposits received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term security deposits - net

Proceeds from long term loans
Net cash from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2022

Rupees

(1 3,798,84'1 ,854)

5,358,872,334
4,655,663,378

(1 ,813,499,;56)
5,425,899,072

(45,595,279)
(710,055,002)
120,849,041

2,452,365,291--- 1.6a5s5?"0%

2021
Restated
Rupees

(7,790,713,300)

5,077,222,993
17,756,378

6,242,426,329
623,997

(22,924,017)
(1,640,058,947)

4,560,236,313

44,079,787
(235,954,206)

(23,095,097)
1,873,007,466
8,1 02,607,696

(2,771,020,263) (1,925,028,253)

14,910,8'14,829 10,955,011,842

23,333,690,230

(4,212,994,673)
(650,742,547)
(171 ,815,605)
(616,302,313)

(12,553,157,

566,742,;g1

(1 1,986,415,459)

17,683,577,726

(3,732,356,425)
(575,000,000)

(12,493,620)
(483,687,586)

(8,624,555,31 1)

23,269,100
247,370,319

(8,353,915,892)

1,031,267,308
44,757,495

1,076,024,803

771,173,1

771,173,188

4,000,424,173
8,576,643,121

3,372,269,138
5,204,373,983CASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

The xed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

(547.
(63,859,454,

(213,236,

(

('t,734,816,244
1 ,350,196,765
7.289,47

93,982,055,204
21,688,033,205

11 1,518,796
59,732,943,864

157,846,501

787,906,273
JOI

60,408,834,592
864

9,580,970,030

CHIEF EX

12,577,067,294 8,576,643,121
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1.1

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

THE COMPANYAND ITS OPERATIONS

lslamabad Electric Supply lomqaly Limited (the Company) is a public timited company incorporated in pakistan,
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). ffrL Clmpany was established to
take over all the properties, rights and liabilities of lslamabad Area Electricity Board o*neO ny'ertistan Water and
Power Development Auth^ority (WAPDA). The Company was incorporated on 25 April tdga ano commenced
commercialoperations on 01 June ,lgg8.

The Company is principally engaged in distribution and supply of electricity within defined geographical boundaries.
The company was granted a license on 02 Novemoer zbbi by the National Electric power Regulatory Authority(NEPRA) for electricity distribution which was expired on 0i November 2021,6e company was granted atemporary extension till 30 April 2022 and the renewal of its distribution license by NEpRA is sti[ in process.
l:y:ytt, as per the para 23E of Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distri-bution of Electric power Act,2018, the holder of the distribution license shall be deemed to hold a license for supply or Jfiric po*er under this
section for a period of five years (till 01 May 2023) fromdate of this act (i.e. OZ ff4ay iOf'A1. 

-. - i

Head Office

The registered office of the Company is situated at IESCO Headqua(ers, Street No. 40, G-7l4, lslamabad.

Other Offices

The Company has various 132-KV,66-KV, 33-KV grid stations along with other offices located at lslamabad,
Rawalpindi, Jhelum, Attock and Chakwal.

Ministry of Energy, Government of Pakistan vide S.R.o. 1010 dated 06 August 2021 allowed an amount of Rupees
7,750 million as periodic adjustments for the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2dtg-zo and Rupees i,ii3 ,.nittion for firstand second quarter fiscal year 2020-21, which was to be recovered within 12 months effective from 01 october
2021' Rupees 5,333 million has been recovered forfourth quarterof fiscal year201g-20and Rupees 5,321 million
for first and second quarter of fiscal year 2020-21 . Ministry of Energy, covernment of pakistan vide s.R.o. 1067
dated 25 August 2021 has allowed Rupees 2,959 million fbr third qlrrt.r of fiscat year 2020,i1, wnich was to be
recovered within 12 months effective from 01 October 202'1. Rupees 2,150 million'has been recovered during theyear ended 30 June 2022' llinistry.of Energy, Government of Pakistan vide S.R.O. 117 dated 20 January 2022
allowed Rupees 361 million forlhe fourth quarter of fiscal year 2020-21, which was to be recovered in three months
effective from 01 February 2022. However, an amount of Rupees 349 million has been adjusted. fr,finirtry of Energy,
Government of Pakistan vide S.R.O, 728 dated 31 l,Aay 2022 allowed Rupees B5g million as ferioJic adjustments
for the first quarter of fiscal year 2021-22, which was to be recovered in three months effective from 01 June 2022.
Rupees 371 million has been recovered as at 30 June 20 

-22. 
AII these adjustments allowed by NEpRA, aggregate to

Rupees 18,530 million, out of which Rupees 12,825 million have been recovered during the yearended 30 June
2022 and the remaining amount of Rupees 5,705 million is to be recovered after the year end. If this adjustment had
been allowed_in the respective years, the revenue of the Company for year ended 30 June 2020 would have
increased by Rupees 2,417 million and Rupees 2,799 million for year ended 30 June zOzr respectivll1,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistenfly applied to all years presented, unless othenruise stated:

t.t

'1.3
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2.1 Basis of preparation

a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) issued by the lnternational Accounting Standards

Board (IASB)as notified underthe Companies Act,2017;and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 20't7 differ from the lFRSs, the

provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ac|,2017 have been followed,

b) Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as othenvise

stated in the respective accounting policies,

c) Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the

use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the

process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated

and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The areas where various assumptions and estimates

are significant to the Company's financial statements or where judgments were exercised in the application

of accounting policies are as follows:

Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect to residual values; useful lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits are based

on the analysis of the management of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value of assets for
possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying

amount of respective items of property, plant and equipment, with a conesponding effect on the

depreciation charge, amortization of deferred credit and impairment.

Provision for obsolescence of stores, spares and loose tools

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and

provision is made for obsolescence if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of related

stores, spares and loose tools.

lncome tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently payable by the Company, the management takes into

account the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgment. The

Company has elected to measure loss allowance for trade debts using IFRS I 'Financial lnstruments'

simplified approach based on the lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and

makes assumpiions to allocate an overall expected credit loss rate for each group. These assumptions

include recent sales experience and historical collection rates,

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of electricity

When recognizing revenue in relation to the sale of goods to customers, the key performance obligation of

the Company is considered to be the point of delivery of the goods to the customer, as this is deemed to be

', the time that the customer obtains control of the promised goods and therefore the benefits of unimpeded

access.



d)

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates funded pension scheme, unfunded free electricity scheme and unfunded free
medical facility scheme for all its employees along with entitlement for accumulated compensated
absences which are encashed at the time of retirement up to maximum limit of 365 days. The calculation of
the benefits requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of
increase in salary and the discount rates used to convert future cash flows to current values. The
assumptions used for the plans are determined by independent actuary on annual basis. The amount of
the expected return on plan assets is calculated using the expected rate of return forthe year. Calculations
are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions. The figure of staff retirement benefit liabilities
primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligations for benefits earned on

employee service during the year and the interest on the obligations in respect of employee service in

previous years, net of the respected return on plan assets.

Provisions

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations,
public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the
carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporling date and adjusted to take account of such
changes, Any adjustments to the amount of previously recognized provision is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss unless the provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset.

Contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on the
judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure
or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the carrying
amounts of the liabilities recognized at the statement of financial position date,

Tariff adjustment determination

As per the mechanism laid out in the Multi Year Tariff (MYT) decision, the Company seeks adjustments for
fuel price, cost of power purchase, operation and maintenance cost and unrecovered cost including non-
recoverable dues written-off, as per NEPRA's determination on a monthly i quarterly / annual basis. The
monthly / quarterly / annual determinations of the tariff adjustment are approved by NEPRA on a time to
time basis, resulting in provisional amounts being recognized by the Company based on its judgements

and interpretation of MYT decision, till the determination from NEPRA is received.

Revaluation of operating fixed assets (Note 38)

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year
and are relevant to the Company

Following amendments to published approved accounting standards are mandatory for the Company's

accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2021:

. Amendments to IFRS 16'Leases'- Covid-19 related rent concessions extended beyond 30 June

2021:
. Interest Rate Benchmark Reform- Phase 2 which amended IFRS 9 'Financial lnstruments', IAS 39

'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement', IFRS 4 'lnsurance Contracts', IFRS 7
'Financial lnstruments: Disclosures' and IFRS 16'Leases',

The above-mentioned amendments to approved accounting standards did not have any impact on the

amounts recognized in prior period and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

!
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Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year

but not relevant to the Company

There are amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or

after 01 July 2021 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the

Company's financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but

relevant to the Company

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the Company's

accounting periods beginning on or after 0'l July 2022 or later periods:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial

Statements') effective for the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2023. These amendments in

the standards have been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also

amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity's

right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the

repor.ting period. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS B

'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors',

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

and Contingent Assets') effective for the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022 amends IAS

1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the

cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is

onerous. An entity is required to apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its

obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the

date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the

amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an

adjustment to the opening balance of retbined earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at

the date of initial application.

Propedy, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before lntended Use (Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant

and Equipment') effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales

proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the

location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

e.g, when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity

measures the cost of those items applying the measurement requirements of IAS 2 'lnventories', The

standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity

shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment ihat are

brought to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended

by management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in

which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially

applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other

component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual repo(ing periods

beginning on or after 01 January 2022:

IFRS I 'Financial lnstruments' - The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received

between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the

lender on the othe/s behalf, when it applies the'10 per cent'test in paragraph 83.3.6 of IFRS 9 in

assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability.

IFRS 16'Leases'- The amendment partially amends lllustrative Example'13 accompanying IFRS 16

'Leases' by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The

objective oi the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives,

--



2.2

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IFRS

Practice Statement 2 'Making Materiality Judgement') effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01

January 2023. These amendments are intended to help preparers in deciding which accounting policies to

disclose in their financial statements. Earlier, IAS 1 states that an entity shall disclose its 'significant

accounting policies' in their financial statements. These amendments shall assist the entities to disclose

their'material accounting policies' in their financial statements.

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to IAS 12

'lncome taxes') effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023. These amendments

clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning

obligations.

Change in definition of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Esiimates and Errors) effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023. This

change replaced the definition of Accounting Estimate with a new definition, intended to help entities to

distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates.

The above amendments and improvements are likely to have no significant impact on the financial

statements.

g) Standards and amendments to approved published accounting standards that are not yet

effective and not considered relevant to the Gompany

There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting

periods beginning on or after 01 July 2022 bul are considered not to be relevant or do not have any

significant impact on the Company's financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial

statements.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates funded pension, unfunded post retirement free electricity, unfunded medical benefits and

unfunded compensated absences schemes for all its permanent employees. The Company's obligations under

these schemes are determined annually by a qualified actuary using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method.

Latest actuarial valuations have been carried on 30 June 2022. fhe Company's net obligation in respect of defined

benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and

prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. Past service cost is

recognized immediately in the statement of profit or loss,

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabitity (except for compensated absences), which comprises actuarial

gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding

interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest

expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined

benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability, taking into account

any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result of conkibutions and benefits payments.

Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plan is recognized in profit or loss.

Remeasurement related to the compensated absences is recognized in the year of occurrence in the statement of

profit or loss.

General / Employees' Provident Fund

For Employees' Provident Fund, the Company makes deduction from salaries of the employees and remits these

amounts to the fund established by WAPDA. The provident fund related disclosure required by the Companies Act,

2017 is not shown in these financial statements as Employees' Provident Fund established by WAPDA includes the

employees of other power distribution and generation companies and the figures related to the Company cannot be

segregated from the whole Employees' Provident Fund.
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2.3 Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing
law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected t6
apply to the profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered
necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such
years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresp"onding
tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Defered tax liabilities are generally recognized for aii
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that taxable irofits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based
on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or
credited in the statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. ln this case the tax is also recognized in other compreiensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

2.4 Func{ional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are
presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Foreign curency transactions and translation

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing
at the reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchanle rates prevailini
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the s6tlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assels and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are charged or credited to statement of profit or loss, Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates
prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in ioreign cugencylhat are
stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date when fair values are
determined"

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be iequired to settle the obligations and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Operating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,
except for land both lease and freehold, buildings and distribution equipment, which are stated at their revalued
amounts less subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of operating fixed assets
consists of historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying assets and other
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition.

2,5
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2,8

2.9

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. AII other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or
loss during the period in which they are incurred.

lncreases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of land, buildings and distribution equipment, are
recognized, net of deferred income tax, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in

shareholders' equity. To the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of
profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous

increases of the same asset are first recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining

surplus attributable to the asset, all other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year, the
difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to the statement of
profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of deferred income tax, is reclassified from
surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss.

Depreciation

Depreciafion on operafing fixed assets is calculated by applying the straight-line method so as to write off the cost /
depreciable amount of the asset over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Note 3.1. Depreciation on

additions is charged from the month the assets are available for use while no depreciation is charged in the month

in which the assets are disposed off. Depreciation on operating fixed assets is charged to the statement of profit or
loss except for depreciation provided on vehicles during the period of construction of operating fixed assets that is
capitalized as part of the cost of operating fixed assets. The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed

by the management, at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

De-recognition

An iiem of operating fixed assets is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected

from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit

or loss in the year the asset is de-recognized.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less identified impairment losses, if any. All expenditure connected with

specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These

are transferred to operating fixed assets as and when these are available for use.

lntangible asset

lntangible assets, which are non-monetary assets without physical substance, are recognized at cost, which

comprise purchase price, non+efundable purchase taxes and other directly attributable expenditure relating to their
implementation and customization. After initial recognition an intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and impairment losses, if any, lntangible asset under development is stated at cost less any
recognized impairment loss.

lnvestments and other financial assets

a) Glassification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and

o those to be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the

contractual terms of the cash flows.

comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in

n
F-r

E

E
T



b)

which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the

Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity

investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies debt investments

when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a

financial asseinot at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the

acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or

loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their

cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing

the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into

which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows

represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. lnterest

income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate

method. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition is recognized directly in profit or loss and

presented iri olner income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses.

impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

Financial assets that are held for'collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial

assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are

measured at FWOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive

income, except for the recognition of impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses),

interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in profit or loss'

When the financial asset is de-recognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in

other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other

income i (other expenses). lnterest income from these financial assets is included in other income

using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in

othei income / (other expenses) and impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the

statement of profit or loss.

Fair value through profit or loss (FWPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FWPL. A gain

or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognized in profit or

loss and presented net within other income / (other expenses) in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value for financial instruments quoted

in an active market, the faiivalue corresponds to a market price (level 1). For financial instruments that are

not quoted in an active market, the fair value is determined using valuation techniques including reference

to recent arm's length market transactions or transactions involving financial instruments which are

substantially the sam-e (level 2), or discounted cash flow analysis including, to the greatest possible extent,

assumptions consistent with observable market data (level 3).



2.10

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

Where the Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity

investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to proflt or loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity

investments measured at FVTOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Fair value through profit or loss

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognized

in other income / (other expenses) in the statement of profit or loss as applicable.

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income when

the Company's right to receive payments is established.

Financial Iiabilities - classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FWPL. A financial liability is classified as at

FWPL if it is classified as heldJor-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition,

Financial liabilities at FWPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,

are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the

effective interest method. lnterest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also included in profit or loss.

lmpairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost; and
- Contract assets.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the bank balances, which

is measured at 12-month ECLs:

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and

when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and

available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based

on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including fonvard-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due

for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the

expected life of a financial instrument. '12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that

are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is

less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period

over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS I simplified approach and has

calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of

the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no ieasonable expectations of

recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a pofiion thereof. The Company individually makes an assessment

wiih respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery.

The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written

off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of

amounts due.
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At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt

securities at FVTOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more events that have a

detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
- a breach ofcontract such as a default;
- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider

otherwise;
- it is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or
- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

2.12 De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

a) Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset

expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all

of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains

substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred asset.

Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized

as a separate asset or liability.

b) Financialliabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its statement of financial

position when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

213 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when

there is a legal enforceable right to set off and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the

assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.14 Stores, spare pads and loose tools

These are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis,

comprising invoice values and the related charges that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present locations and condition. 100% provision is made for inactive stores and spares over 3 years.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of

completion and estimated cost necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the

effective interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan (SECP) through SRO 985(l)/2019 dated 02 September 2019 and SRO 1 177 (l)12021 dated 1 3 September

2021 has notified that, in respect of companies holding financial assets due from the Government of Pakistan, the

requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to application of Expected Credit Losses method shall not be

applicable till 30 June 2022 and that such companies shall follow relevant requirements of IAS 39 in respect of

above referred financial assets during the exemption period. Accordingly, the same continue to be reported as per

the following accounting policy:

A provision for impairment is established when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to

collect'all the amount due according to the original terms of the receivable.
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2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.21

2.20

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that the financial
asset is impaired. The financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occuned after the initial recognition of the asset (a
'loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtor is experiencing

significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will

enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and where observable data indicates that there is a measurable

decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with

defaults. The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted

at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognized in the profit or loss. When the financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the
provision. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the profit or loss. lf, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an

event occurring after the impairment was recognized (such as an improvement in the debto/s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognized impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss.

Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses"

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-curent assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through sale

transaction rather than continuous use. These are measured at lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to

sell.

Deferred credit

Amounis received from consumers and Government as contributions towards the cost of extension of electricity

distribution network and of providing service connections are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives

of related assets except for separately identifiable services in which case revenue is recognized upfront upon
establishing a connection network, Amortization of deferred credit for the year is recognized as income in the
statement of profit or loss.

Borrowings

Financing and borrowings are recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortized cost. Any

difference between the proceeds and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the
period of the bonowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long term loans are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of
respective qualifying assets acquired out of the proceeds of such long{erm loans. AII other interest, mark-up and

other charges are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction

cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current and deposit accounts and other short

term highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to

insignificant risk of changes in values.
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2.22

2.23

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as share capital. lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are

shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax.

Revenue from contracts with customers

i) Revenue recognition

Sale of electricity

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognized on supply of electricity to consumers at the rates

determined by NEPRA and notified by the Government of Pakistan in official gazette from time to time.

Tariff differential subsidY

Tariff differential subsidy on electricity announced by the Government of Pakistan for consumers is

recognized under revenue on an accrual basis.

Rental and service income

Meter rentals are recognized on time proportion basis.

Rendering of services

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognized over time as the services are rendered based

on either a fixed price or hourly rate.

lnterest

lnterest income is recognized as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of

calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant

period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

ieceipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset,

Late payment surcharge

Surcharge on late payment is accounted for after the due date of payment has passed.

Fuelprice adjustment

Fuel price adjustment is recognized on the basis of rates notified by the NEPRA on accrual basis,

Other revenue

Other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring goods to a

customer before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is due. Contract assets are treated

as financial assets for impairment purposes.

Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company

has received ionsideration from the customer. lf a customer pays consideration before the Company

transfers goods, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are

recognized as revenue when the Company performs its performance obligations under the contract.

ii)

iii)
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2.24 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value. Any directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss as incurred. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value on regular basis and at each
reporting date as a minimum, with all their gains and losses, realized and unrealized, recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

lmpairment of non.financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amolnt of such asset is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, lmpairment losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss except for impairment loss on revalued
assets, which is adjusted against the related revaluation surplus to the extent that the impairment loss does not
exceed the surplus on revaluation ofthat asset.

Government grants

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that entity will comply with the conditions
attached to it and grant will be received.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when the Company has a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization becomes
certain.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occunence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the
possibility of a future outflow of resources is considered remote. ln the ev-ent that the outflow of resources
associated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable, and if the size of the outflow can be reliably
estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

Prior period erors

i) The Company did not record commitment charges amounting to Rupees 219,67 million outstanding since
17 l,tlay 2Q17 on undisbursed amount of US $ 139.6 million against loan No. 3328.

ii) The Company did not account for the revaluation surplus / impairment, arising on the assets under
revaluation model as per the requirement of IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment'.

iii) The Company did not account for interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund payable since 2014 as per
the provision of Companies Profit (Workers' participation)Act, 1g6g.

Now these errors have been rectified and the effects of these restatements have been aqcounted for retrospectively
in accordance with the requirements of IAS B'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'
and comparative figures have been restated.
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3.1.2 The Company's freehold land, leasehold land, buildings thereon and distribution assets are carried at the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The fair value measurements of the Company,s land,
buildings and distribution equipments as at o1 July 2o2o were performed by K.G.Traders (Private) Limited, independent valuer not related to the
Company. K.G.Traders (Private) Limited are on the list of approved valueis issued by Pakistan-8anks Association. They have the appropriate
qualifications and experience in fair value measurement in the relevant locations.

The fair value of the land was determined based on market rate. Market rate was assessed on the basis of recent sale / purchase transactions
executed by different property dealers, location, size and measurements of land, frontage, depth, approach / passage to the land and considering
market potential and possession of land.

The fair value of the buildings and civil works was determined based on replacement cost. The replacement cost of buildings and civil work structure
was based upon average current per square feet construction cost rate of similar nature struciuies considering the factors of location and existing
condition and level of maintenance of the property, size, type of material / structure, utilization, cost of new construction, state of infrastructure etc.
Depending upon all the factors depreciation was applied.

The fair value of the power distribution equipment was determined based on replacement cost. The replacement cost of 1 1 KV feeders, grid stations
and transmission lines equipment was assessed based upon current procurement contracts made by the Company and other power util:ties of said
items. The average per unit rate was assessed by adding associated costs to the rates being ofiered by different local and foreign suppliers /
manufacturers.

Forced sale value of the property, plant and equipment as per valuation carried on 01 July 2O2o is as follows:

follows:

t;--l

Land

Buildlngs
Distribution equipment

Had there been no revaluation, carrying values would have been as

2022

Freehold land
Leasehold land
Buildings on freehold land
Buildings on leasehold land
Distribution equipment

2021 - restated

Freehold land
Leasehold land
Buildings on freehold land
Buildings on leasehold land
Distribution equipment

3.1.3 Depreciation charge forthe year has been allocated as follows:

Administrative expenses
Distribution costs
Customer service costs
Capital work-in-progress

3.1.4 (i)

103,617 ,77 5,869 (33,274.126.171\
110,046,019,477 (34.542.272950\

Rupees
33,769,445,257
4,432,277.882

67,045,888,385

_____J99?4?$_A4_

Written down value

93,736,179,265 (30,064,380,028)

---393193921J1- ---- ( 314!-q4.ep2l

2022

161,467,321
56,887,270

5,728,834,246
481,054,771

1 06,989,321
56,887,270

5,567,742,144
481,054,771

NOTE

28

29

30

(1,127 ,121 ,;51)
(141,025,528)

(1,017 ,427 ,;ss)
(132,017,679)

Rupees

165,248,743
5,022,011,406

171,612,185

161,467,321
56,887,270

4,601,712,995
340,029,243

70,343,649,698
75,503,746,527

'106,989,321

56,887,270
4,550,314,1 89

349,037,092
63,671,799,237

__iuEq2u_q9_
2021

Restated
Rupees

169,839,10'1

4,729,186,242
178,197,650

441 3,725,716
5,080,948,709

On 01 March 2019, the Company entered into an Authorization and lnterest agreement with Power Holding Limited (pHL) and Meezan Bank Limited
(MBL), in which the Company authorized PHL to carry out "Certain Actions" in relation to Relevant Transaction Assets representing freehold land at
Rawalpindi, lslamabad, Jhelum and Taxila, having combined area of 853 kanal and 19 marla amounting to Rupees 16,s1i.20 million. Certain actions
include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and creating a security interest over the same for ine purpose of enabling pHL to raise
financing through the sukuk issue. ln addition to this agreement, PHL entered into an Asset Purchase Agreemeniwiih MBL for selling the Relevant
Transaction Assets to MBL which include the land of the Company and of other distribution and generation companies for a total purchase price of
Rupees 200,000 million against which sukuk certiflcates have been issued by PHL for a period of ten years. However, the Company holds the tile of
the Relevant Transaction Assets as title agent.

On 20 May 2020, the Company entered into an Authorization and lnterest agreement with Power Holding Limited (pHL) and Meezan Bank Limited
(MBL), in which the Company authorized PHL to carry out "Certain Actions" in relation to Relevant Transaction Assets representing freehold land at
Rawalpindi, Islamabad, Jhelum and Taxila, having combined area of 2,666 kanal and 15 marla amounting to Rupees 8,s72.69 million. Certain actions
include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and creating a security interest over the same for the purpose of enabling pHL to raise
financing through the sukuk issue. ln addition to this agreement, PHL entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with MBL for selling the Relevant
Transaction Assets to MBL which include the land of the Company and of other distribution and generation companies for a total purchase price of
Rupees 200,000 million against which sukuk certiflcates have been issued by PHL for a period often years. However, the Company holds the tifle of
the Relevant Transaction Assets as title agent.

(ii)



J

3.1 .5 Lands amounting to Rupees 39.7 83.24 mlllion (2021 : Ru pees 39,728.75 million) are under the possession of the Com pany but the Com pany does not
have the title of the lands amountlng to Rupees 23,713.54 million (2021: Rupees 23,713.54 million), out of which, lands amounting to Rupees
21,132.27 million (2021: Rupees 21,'132.27 million) are under the title of WAPDA and the remaining lands amounting to Rupees 2,581.27 mlllion
(2021: Rupees 2,581 .27 million) relates to others.

3.1.6 The Company owns vehicles amounting to Rupees 4.34 million (2021:4.34 million) currently having carrying amount of Rupees 3.22 million (2021:
3.65 million) which are in the name of the PEPCO (now known as PPMC) and not in the name Company.

3.1 .7 The cost of fully depreciated assets as at 30 J une 2022 is Rupees 816.I million (2021 : Rupees 770.61 million).

3.2 Capitalwork-in-progress

Civil works
Distribution equipment
Distribution equipment - deposit

Advances to suppliers
Capital stores

3.2.1 Movement in civil works and distribution equipment

Salanee as at01 July 2021

AdC: Additions drring the year

Lessr Transierred 10 opefairng ixed assets durirg tle r.ear:
. BuilCingr on 6eehotd land

- Distribltio|) 6quipfient

Balanee as al 30 ,\une202?

Balance as ai 0l July 2020

Addr Additicns drrirg the yea r

Less: Transiered io operaling frEd asseis durirg tle !,ear:
. Buildings cn freehold iand

' Di9}ibir!,os €qulplienl

Balance a s at 30 June ?02 1

3.2.2 Movement in advances to suppliers

2022
NOTE Rupees

2021

Rupees

4.159.142.526
442,

8,529,954,389
27,402,026

3,1 85,61 8,597

_______1_1_t12,s7_9p1 2

3.2.4
3.2.1

3.2.2
3.2.3

4,061 ,655,'178

9,065,462,503
55,866,1 14

4,327,639,461

_______1_9119, s99, 029_

3.1

3.1

| - 'l' *rdCz-a:i,lit' ,3 :03 z:t 7r1'l :6 7rO 80s 872

i3,106.?rJ711) i7.2274337d5)
i i.^ i ii cre " :r^.c, ioa

Opening balance
Additions duflng the year

Adjusted against contract work

Closing balance

3.2.3 These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.

3.2.4 Breakup of distribution equipment is as follows:

Material
Labour
Overheads
Contract work

(16,2e3,407) (13,399,976)

__________q!.q96,1_t_ ___________4lu,o%_

NOTE

NOTE

2022
Rupees

27,402,026
44,757,495

2022
Rupees

6,007,908,907
456,487,881

1,058,841 ,164

2021
Rupees

33,902,002
6,900,000

2021

Rupees

5,373,839,983
472,358,658

1,208,077,0483.2.5
3.2.2 I ,447;416,490 1 ,388,490,408

________9,w.9-99!,!42 _________9t32fS9pL

3.2.5 lt includes depreciation capitalized related to capital work-in-progress which was Rupees 6.36 million (202'1: Rupees 3 73 million) as given in Note
J IJ

INTANGIBLE ASSET UNDER DEVELOPMENT

This represents expenditure incurred for Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system, which is at the implementation phase.

T;;;;1T;""lb.,,*l
I Crvil rvorks ll ll equipmenl - Il Totat I

L ll equrpment ll _ 
a"p".it 

I

3.r r,;t iqri:ci: . l: I ir6' cg?')i..,",'".".,3r .-.. -... ^.---rl9:Lg::le-o], *0u1r1,,,1] --s9-q15q1ou1(il.492.102j 14.92S039.190) 149555S?,41.1) i10.042e88,7061

--**eifSIS-"*{t*s-qigg. ,",,=,1fl1,1,9"e.?9*,. .",,,,P,99,ir16?._ijl.

197.254990 3,214.950.870 3.?0s,9409?0 7 1i7.r46E30

372,958.170 1.7A9.779.&62 3,557.903.267 8.540.64i.305

---;r;s orr s;; l. -

1 ... ....-. ......:...... r i. .....!-s-,9i1.,1.911.9.11

{478,024874) {3641.107,r61i
er rea iei ; 2s5 d_17_

--******-R
87.188.292 4283.623.S71

168711,871 .*,704070.79?

4.15S.1 42.526 8.529.954.3ts$

5 705..114.'152 10 574 196,82S



LONG TERM LOANS

Considered good - secured

To employees
- Executives
- BPS 16 -19
- BPS 1-15

Less: Current portion shown under current assets

NOTE
2022

Rupees

5.1 4,581,039
202,870,565
214,803,840

5.2 422,255,444
I (89,548,429)

_________3nl.u_019_

(240,000)
(1 51 ,338)

2021
Rupees

1,892,590
125,739,840
122,807,449
250,439,839
(60,596,741 )

___l!9,q1!p9g_

2021

Rupees

5.1 The maximum aggregate amount due from executives at the end of any month during the year was Rupees 6.29 million (2021 : Rupees 2.56 million)

Reconciliation of balances is as follows:

Employee name As at 01 July
202',l

Amount disbursed
during the year

Amount adjusted
during the year

As at 30 June 2022

Muhammad Bukhsh

Naeem Jan

Javed lqbal

Rupees ------
240,000 240,000

000)

2,471,884
2,660,000

5,323,222 31,3 5,1 31 240,000

These represent long term loans given to employees for purchase / construction of houses, plots, cars, motor-cycles and bicycles. House building and

plot loans are repayable in 1O years, car and motor-cycle loans in 5 years and bicycle loans in 4 years. These loans are repayable in equal monthly

installments. Loans are secured by a mortgage of immovable property and hypothecation of vehicles. As per Company's policy, for employees of BPS

16 and above interest is applicable equal to the profit rate applied on 'General Provident Fund'which is 12.4% (2021:7.9%) per annum. Loan to

employees have not been discounted as required by IFRS 9 "Financial lnstruments" as its effect is immaterial.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSET

2,623,222
2,700,000

5.2

i1.1,6i8,815,661) !..555,5S6.998 i9,?i7,66944i) (12,200,868,I05) i"190,110,533)

Deferred lncoBre tax asget onl

Deferred incom€t.x liability onl

A.cehmt€d tax iepreciatbn (8,604.593,375) Sq1,329,3:9

SurpiLrs on reverraitol #

Stalf retiexe nt benefks

Pro,rbon aEBhst sbe, moYkq.l'
obscbt{ iems of stcres, spares
:nd lccse tco$

,{br,snce for exxcted crecit

bsses

UnuseC tlx bsses

As at
01 July 2S20

Rec$$ized iil

Profit ry lus
{llot€ 33i

Other
conpr*hensive

I n{onre

ls at
30 ]ure 1021

Recogflir+d lfi
As it

30 .}une 2022
Frolit or loss

{llote 331

oth€r

I ftcofi$

i.7,7\1,764,05f',) {1,35:,ES$,r0r) 18,9a4,552,158)

_,lliuq,]6_i._17_0)
ltt)avj. Jtv, l /r;

(1s+,1s0 6rl)il li 216.203,J97

t 3r, )/ J, rO/

1?,421,5!2,559

39,390,94S

16t,E70,367

1 qq4 n?1 ?3?

7{2,{86,255 13,237,353,9S1

52,174,086

\63,87C,3b7

6.1

. i184":3016-21) 23,69i.q13"2!3

. loa/ ie oz r/

As at 30 June 2022, the Company has aggregated deferred income tax asset amounting to Rupees 54,308.44 million (2021: Rupees 77,967.64

million) out of which deferred income tax asset amounting to Rupees 22,651.02 million (2021: Rupees 22,200.9 million) has been recognised and

remaining balance of Rupees 61,617.42 million (2021: Rupees 55,738.32 million) remains unrecognised in these financial statements due to

uncertainty in availability of sufficient future taxable profits.



6.2

8.2

8.2.1

The tax losses available for carry forward at 30 June 2022 are of Rupees 249,101.92 million (2021: Rupees 222,462.92 million). These include
unabsorbed tax depreciation amounting to Rupees 66,937.95 million (2021: Rupees 64,576.19 million) which is available for indeflnite period.
Minimum tax available for carry forward under section 1 13 of the lncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 as at 30 June 2022 is of Rupees 9,786.85 million (2021 :

Rupees 6,397.79 million). Minimum tax and unused tax losses excluding unabsorbed tax depreciation would expire as follows:

L-

L-

L-

L-

L-
t-
L__

l-
L__

t-
L__

t-
L__

t-L-

l-
-.

--

Amount ofAccounting year I #,ffini;,

Rupees

Amount of unused | | Accounting year in which
tax losses excluding ll unused tax losses will

tax depreciation ll expire

Rupees

15,479,257,306
17,188,137,443
42,574,638,184
51,849,819,652
1 9,394,888,1 33
35,677,227,893

____1e2J91p9ff!_

2022
Rupees

1,980,857,778

(1 34,31 5,s63)

_______1_946,542/19_

179,910,642
(45,595,279)

_________191,91L99L

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

,,rru,rru,uoo
1,638,924,453
2,031 ,277,444
2,113,174,172
2,778,242,492

____-9l!!.q1il!_1

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Provision agarnst slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares and
loose tools

Provision against slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares
and loose tools

Balance at the beginning of the year
(Reversal) / provision for the year

Balance at the end of the year

TRADE DEBTS

Non-government and other consumers
- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

Government consumers - considered good

Less: Allowance for expected credrt losses

The Company's receivable from non-government and other consumers
electricity connections, as disclosed in Note 20.

31 &29
1 35,830,855
44,079,787

-________:l3fl9fL

31,458,755,373 13,853,955,370

81&8s --,#3#iiaar 
-nffi8.2&8.4 98,985,178,007 54,571,540,719

131,009,003,612 68,990,566,321
(565,070,232) (s65,070,232)

_____t!9,419&9$!_ _______99J3ff99&9_

are secured to the extent of the consumers' security deposits against

,irt
2024
2025
2026
2027

NOTE

2023
2024
2425

2026
2427
2028

2021
Rupees

1 ,433,619,776

(179,910,642)

________1t!!l!!/q
71

7.1

8.1

These include an amount of Rupees 76,372 million (2021: Rupees 41,239 million), receivable from the Government of Azad Jammu and Kashmir
(AJK).

Movement in receivable from Government of Azad Jammu and Kashmir (AJK)

NOTE

26.1

2022
Rupees

41,239,418,165
38,335,477,685

648,236,414
(3,851,318,165)

______29.12811199=

202'.1

Rupees

1 00,045,1 00,000
29,835,089,6s9

719,460,361
(89,360,231 ,835)
41,239,418,165

Opening balance
Amount billed
Finance Cost surcharge / Neelum Jehlum surcharge
Amount collected / adjusted

Closing balance



8.3 As at 30 June, ageing analysis of non-government and other consumers is as follows:

NOTE

2022

Rupees

28,642,772,697
2,389,784,181

62,062,667
117,225,822
1 1 5,370,588
1 09,692,500
102,937,701
483,979,449

32.023.825,605

7,310,374,192

606,842,816

1,466,650,603

835,665,260
'1,553,195,958

5,307,931,063

81,904,518,1 15

98,985,1 78,007

2021

Rupees

1 1,809,022,959
1 ,754,1 04,855

33,523,578
58,027,278
60,968,338

152,233,423
92,362,573

458,782,598
14.419.A25,602

3,189,299,630

673,263,047

296,423,528

689,1 93,5 1 5

1,563,068,831

3,370,628,759

44,789,663,409

54,571,54A,719

8"4

Not past due Yet
Due up to 2 months

2 to 3 months
3 to 6 months

6 months to 1 Year
1 year to 3 Years
3 years and above

Deferred arrears (1 year to 3 years)

As at 30 June, ageing analysis of Government consumers is as follows:

Not past due Yet

Due up to 2 months

2 to 3 months

3 to 6 months

6 months to 1 Year

1 year to 3 Years

3 years and above

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Short term advances - Considered good

Unsecured
- Suppliers
- Employees against operating expenses

Current portion of long term loans - secured

RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN

Balance as at 01 JulY

Tariff differential subsidy recognized during the year

Adjusted against:
- subsidy receivable written off

- inter disco tariff realization surcharge and credit notes

Balance as at 30 June

Prime Minister's lndustrial Support Package ll:

Balance as at 01 JulY

Relief given during the Year

AOjusted against credit note received from CPPA (G)

Winter package:

Baiance as at 01 July

Rellef given during the Year

Prime Ministels relief package for Small and Medium Enterprises'

Balance as at 01 JulY

Relief given during the Year

Adjusted against credit note received from CPPA (G)

Balance as at 30 June

-{za,sat,oos,aos; -izz.ttt.att.tzs\1,509,217,902 5,290,252,962

10

328,262,285
99,592,523

427,854,808

89,548,429
517.403,237

5,290,252,962

24,7s0,630,749

(2,814,646,
717 ,019,

1,380,373,804
1 ,471 ,77 5,280

4,257
777,891,206

128,079,871
86.538.21 1

214,618,082

60,596,741
275.214.823

5,651,536,853

22,410,587,232

771 ,871 ,;2

1,380,373,804

1,380,373,804

10.1

28.5
10.2

10.3

10.4 ,oz+,ooa
218,674,663

1,806,996,186
1,847,1 65,998

(3,654,1 62,1 84

2,505,783,771 6,670,626,766

10.1 This represents tariff differential subsidy receivable from Government of pakistan (GoP) as a difference between rates determined by NEPRA under

different tariff deterrinriion. and rates notifled by the GoP which are charged to the consumers'

=L
L
L-
l-
l--
l-
L-
L-
E
E

L-
L



r
I-

10.2 This includes credit notes received from cppA(G) against tariff difrerential subsidy and applicable quarterly adjustment claims presented by the

company in the subsidy ctaim cell of the Ministry ot En"rgv which once approved are adiusted vide said credit notes against the payable to CPPA

(G)

10.3 This represents a subsidy announced vide cabinet decision reference cc1-a1t1gl2o2o dated 02 November 2o2o lhat a rate of Rupees 12 96/kwh

charged from 81 , 82, Btir B, (industriat consumers) from ot Novemb et 2o2o la 31 october 2023, for incremental consumption in off-peak hours over

their consumption in ihe corresponding period (thereby termed as relief 1) i.e..March 2019 to February 2o2o (lo exclude covlD months impact)'

Additionally, the rate of Rupees 12.96/kwh is reduced io Rrp""r 8/kwh (thereby term_ed as relief 2) on an incremental consumption basis for off-peak

hours for 81, 82 & 83 (industrial consumers) from 01 Novemb et 2O2O lo 30 June 2021. Finally, the abolishment of the Time of use Tariff scheme for

industrial consumers till 30 April 2021 (thereby termed as relief 3)'

10.4 This represents the winter incentive package applicable from 01 November 2021 to 29 February 2022 for residential, commercial and general services

consumers of Ex-WApDA OtsCOt 
" 

propiosed by the Ministry of Energy vide S R'O 1418 dated 05 November 2021'

L-
L"
:

L-
L.

,11.1 These represent Security deposits held by utility companies against new connections.

11.2 This represents deposit related to a court case tifled "Ball Bibi vs lESCo" in which a woman filed case against the company before civil Judge'

Rawalpindi regarding compensation of sudden death of her son due to electric shock. The company filed a civil revision before Lahore High court'

Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi and the court vide order dated 03 February 2015 remanded back the Case to lower court and further instructed to

submit bank guarantee. The company submitted a bank guarantee of Rupees 40 million. The case was again decided against the company by

additional district and session ludge on 31 January 2017 by reducing the claim amount to Rupees 33'65 million'

The Company filed a civil revision before Lahore High Court, Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi, who granted stay order and directed to submit Rupees

16.82millionwithregistrarLahoreHighcourtandtofurnishbankguaranteeoftheremainingamouniof 
Rupees16.82million civil Judge,Rawalpindi

through order dated 20 June 2020 di-rected to attacn tne compaiy's bank account to the extent of Rupees 2.12 million as claimed by Ball Bibi' An

amount of Rupees 12.72 million was paid to Ball Bibi. Further, the court is yet to order for the release of the security amount involved'

I

I

I

,11 SECURITY DEPOSITS

Utility comPanies
Others

12 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, considered good

Receivable from related Parties:

- National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited

- Free electricity and other transactions

- Pension

- Materials suPPlied

- Water and Power Development Authority against:

Workers welfare fund

Others

Receivable from Trust lnvestment Bank Limited

Receivable from General Post Office (GPO)

lnterest accrued on bank dePosits

Others

12.1 National Transmission and Despatch company Limited (NTDCL)

Balance as at 01 JulY

Use of system charges charged during the year

Debit note
Cash remittance
Balance as at 30 June

(1,333,264,225)

27 (2,619,979,113)

5.668,355,966

12.1.1 &23 1.715,112,628

11 .1

11 .2

2022

NOTE RuPees

76,230
73,660,000
73,736,230

1,564,3'15,180

1,694,084,785

243,684,597

542,099,296

5,765,506,350

30,790,759

5,409,062,S92

172,293,512

206.548.967

1 1.584,202,580

2022

NOTE Rupees

2021

Rupees

76,230
73,669,000
73,736,230

202'l

Rupees

1 ,361 .425,798

1,620,660,449

26,147,134

248,328,085

542,099,296

3,798,660,762

30,790,759

214,696,940

28,981,001

78,287,254

4,151,416,716

(1 ,436,166,821)
(4,684,634,866)

(831 ,14e,442)
5,61 8,686,904

(1 ,333,264 ,225)

12.1 1,715,112,628

12.2

12.2

12.2 6,209,864

12.3

12.4

12.1.1 ThemaximumaggregateamountduefromNTDCLattheendofanymonthduringtheyearwas 
Rupees1,7151.1 million(2o21 Nil)andtheageing

of this balance is less than one month'
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,
12.3 These represent investment made in the Term deposit receipts (TDRS) of Trust lnvestment Bank Limited [flBL) in accordance with the Ministry of

Finance Regulations, which were matured in January 2013. However, the Bank was facing liquidity issues, due to which the full amount of investments
made could not be recovered on the maturity date. During the year ended 30 June 2014, under a Settlement Agreement dated 09 April 2014 between
the Company and TIBL, the Company recovered an amount of Rupees 2.15 million in cash, and for the remaining principal amount of Rupees 96.68
million and accumulated interest thereon amounting to Rupees 10.29 million, TIBL transferred the possession of certain properties in the name of the
Company representing various lands and buildings.

Further, under another separate agreement dated 04 July 2014, it was agreed that if the Company would sell or transfer all of the properties to a bona
flde third party / parties on an arm's length basis before 30 June 2015, and the sales considerations paid by such third party / parties would be less
than the outstanding amount as per the original agreement, then TIBL would be required to compensate the Company for shortfall amount, either in
the form of cash or any other means within seven days of notification by the Company.

During the yeat 2015, the Company was able to obtain the legal transfer of only one property in its name, having current market value of Rupees 16
million at that time, while steps were being taken to obtain the physical possession and to transfer the remaining properties in the name of the
Company. The separate agreement mentioned above was also extended to 30 June 2016. However during the year ended 30 June 2016, Board of
Directors, in the light of the fact that TIBL has not honored its commitments under the Separate Agreement mentioned above, resolved not to extend
the above mentioned agreement between the Company and TIBL. The Company has filed a reference with National Accountability Bureau (NAB).

During the year 2017, another property having value of Rupees 49 million was transferred in the name of the Company. Matter for the remaining
settlement is pending with NAB.

An amount of Rupees 30.79 million representing the principal amount of investment not recovered from TIBL so far is being carried as receivable from
TIBL in these financial statements while the fair value of transferred property is still carried as non-current assets held-for-sale as the management has
the positive intention to dispose of this property in near future. Provision has not been recognized based on management's view that the amount will
be fully recovered.

12.4 This represents receivable from General Post Office (GPO) on account of collections from consumers not yet transferred to Company- The maximum
aggregate amount due from the GPO at the end of any month during the year is Rupees 5,409.06 million.

13 SALES TAX RECEIVABLE

It representc amounts recovered by the taxation authorities, alleging that the Company, in the curent or prior years, has either failed to recover sales
tax from various customers or have adjusted incorect input tax in its returns related to subsidy provided by the GoP to the Company. The Company
has flled various appeals against these cases which are pending before the taxation authorities and different courts of law. The management of the
Company is confident of a favorable outcome of these pending cases and accordingly, a provision has not been recorded in the flnancial statemenis
against these balances.

NOTE

2022

Rupees

3,472,711,927

61 8,389,364

4,091,101,291

33 (2,778,242,492)

____1!_1?,89!J99_

2021

Rupees

3,383,255,200

50,000,000

3,433,255,200
(2,113,174,172)

_______1,!2!,0!1,!2!_

14 ADVANCE INCOME TAX

Tax deducted at source against services / bank profits

Advance lax uls 147 of the lncome Tax Ordinance 2001

Current year taxation

15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash at banks in:

- Deposit accounts

- Deposit work / capital contribution accounts

- Current accounts

6,102

4,687,658,522

6,321,636,951

1 ,567,765,719

12,577 ,061,192

4,417,850,347

2,745,563,321

1 .41

8,576,636,221

6,S00

15.1 & 15.2

1 5.1

12,577,067,294 I,576,643,121

15.1 Thesecarrymark-uprangingftom8.260/0 to13.5% (2021.5.7%to8.9%) perannum.

15.2 These include an amount of Rupees 4,923 million (2021. Rupees 2,909 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to customers' and employees'
security deposits.

16 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

2022 2021

-*Number of shares--
1,000 1 ,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 1 o each, issued for consideration

in cash

579,824,334 579,824,334 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each, issued for consideration
other than in cash

2022

Rupees

10,000

5,798,243,340

________9J992s389_

202'l

Rupees

'10,000

5,798,243.340

___t29,921, 33r_ __tz9.q?g.a91_ _______!J9!l!gJ1!_



16.1

17

The President of Pakistan, WAPDA and the IESCO Employees Trust Fund, respectively hold 1,000 (2021: 1,000), 510,245,414 (2021:510,245,414)
and 69,578,920 (20211 69,578,920) ordinary shares of the Company at the year end . ln 2012,69,578,920 shares, previously owned by WAPDA, were
transferred to the IESCO Employees Trust Fund under the Benazir Employees Stock Option Scheme.

DEPOSIT FOR SHARES

This includes credit of Rupees 15,977.87 million (2021: Rupees 15,977.87 million) received by the Company in financial year 2014 from CPPA-G in
pursuance of letter No. F.1(5)-CF -112012-1311017 dated 02 July 201 3 from Ministry of Finance as GoP investment against circular debt of Rupees 342
billion. Further, during the year, Ministry of Energy (Power Division) in light of ECC's decision No. ECC - 11011412015 dated 12 August 2015, ECC -
39813812021 dated15November2021,ECC-43414312021 dated16December202l, ECC-97l12l2022dated30March2022,ECC-19211912022
daled 22 June 2022, ECC - 19111912022 dated 22 June 2022, through its various letters, reallocated the equity of GoP amounting to Rupees
17,809.36 million in the Company.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF OPERATING FIXEO ASSETS. NET
OF DEFERREO INCOME TAX

This represents surplus resulting from revaluation of freehold land, leasehold land, buildings and distribution equipment carried out on 01 July 2020 by
Messers K.G.Traders (Private) Limited. The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve and is not available for
distribution to the shareholders in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017.

2022 202'l
Restated

NOTE Rupees Rupees

18

Surplus on revaluation of property. plant and equipment as at 01 July

Revaluation surplus during the year - net of deferred tax

Related deferred income tax

Transferred to accumulated loss in respect of incremental depreciation
charged during the year - net of deferred income tax

Related deferred income tax

Surplus on revaluation ofproperty, plant and equipment as at 30 June

Less: Related deferred income tax liability on 01 July:

Revaluation surplus for the year

lncremental depreciation charged during the year transferred
to the statement of proflt or loss

89,531 ,236,513

(1,867,441,2
757

1 98,

(2,630,1 98,892)
86,901,037,621

14,489,125,0_49

757
13,726,367,370

___J3fi_!9Lqeg_

2022
Rupees

38,521,442,891

NOTE

89,531,236,5'13

6,014,222,286
9,237,660,442

14,489,125,049

_____J3,012u1,461_

2021
Rupees

19 LONG TERM LOANS

From Government of Pakistan

Asian Development Bank - Tranche I

Asian Development Bank - Tranche ll

lnternational Bank for Reconstruction and Development

Asian Development Bank - Tranche lll

Earthquake Reconstruction and Rehabilitation Authority

Asian Development Bank - Tranche lV
Asian Development Bank - Advance metering infrastructure
consultancy

Current portion shown under current Iiabilities

Overdue portion shown under current liabilities

19.7 44,757,495

1 9.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

920,027,451

1,422,445,365

1,813,122,986

2,240,254,225

356,120,252

1,933,887,407

920,027,451

1,422,445,365

1,813,122,986

2,240,254,225

275,373,965

1,933,887,407

8,730,615,181 8,605,1 1 1 ,399

(800,490,922)

1

(3,1 55,404,1 94)

4,767,257,072 5,449,707,205

)19.1 This represents re-leht portion of the total term flnance facility obtained by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for
power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of total finance facility, an amount of US $ 30.06 million was allocated to the Company vide letter

No. 6(9) ADB-U86 dated 30 March 2009, of the Ministry of Economic Affairs and Statistics (MEAS), against which the Company has utilized US $
23.31 (2021: US $ 23.31) million up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 17o/o pet annum inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6%

charged both on the principal amount and the interest amount, separately. The initial agreed amount was later revised to a total allocation of US $
23.31 mitlion via letter No. 5654 from ADB dated 17 July 201 3.

44,402,332,072

9,237,660,442

53,639,992,51 4

(1,867,441 ,213)
757
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51,009,793,622
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The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending on 15 August 2023 with first repayment due on 15
February 201 1 . No repayment was made till 30 June 201 8. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 1 0 June 201 9, decided that receivable
from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1 12015-1611290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up outstanding
till 30 June 2018 amounting to Rupees 1 ,136.77 million and Rupees 1,728.87 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, aggregaling to Rupees 669.11 million
and Rupees 1,730.74 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date, has been
transferred to the current portion.

19.2 This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of
the total finance facility of US $ 172.30 million, an amount of US $ 19.56 million was allocated to the Company vide ADB letter dated 26 March 2018,
against which the Company has uiilized US $ 18.33 (2021: US $ 18.33 ) million up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% per annum
inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount separately.

The loan is repayable in 34 semi-annuat installments, excluding a grace period of 3 years, ending on 0'l December 2030, with a first repayment due on
01 June 2014. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC ofthe Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that receivable
from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against relent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up amounting to
Rupees 418.669 million and Rupees 1,064.201 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, ag$egating to Rupees 460.53 million
and Rupees 1,127.54 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date, has been
transferred to the current poriion.

19.3 This represents re-lent portion ofthe total term flnance facility obtained by the GoP from the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development
(IBRD) for electricity distribution and transmission projects. Out of the total finance facility an amount of US $ 58.50 million was allocated to the
Company vide letter No. 1 (28) IDA-|/2006 dated 16 November 201 1 of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 40.974 (2021 : US $
40.974 ) million up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 17o/o p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6% charged on both the principal

amouni and the interest amount, separately. The total amount of loan to be utilized was revised for the Company to a figure of US $ 40.98 via the letter
from World Bank dated 16 July 201 5 and this closes the total loan from the World Bank.

The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending on 15 March 2024 wili' first repayment due on 15

September 2011. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that
receivable from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Frnance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-1611290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amountingtoRupeesl0,2S5.945millionagainstforeignre-lentloans. Asaresult,theCompanyadjustedoverdueprincipal andmark-upoutstanding
amounting to Rupees 1,874.765 million and Rupees 3,445.091 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, aggregating to Rupees '1,208.75 million
and Rupees 2,946.61 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the repo(ing date, has been
transferred to the current portion.

19.4 This represents re-lent portion of the total term flnance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power diskibution and enhancement projects. Out of
thetotal financefacilityanamountof US$24.55millionwasallocatedtotheCompanyvideletterNo.2(9)ADB-Il/12dated31 December20l3of the
MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 20.221 million (202'1: US $ 20.221 million ) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15%
p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal arnount and the interest amount, separately.

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 31 December 2037, with a first repayment due on 0'1

June 201 8. No repayment was made till 30 June 201 8. However. ECC of the Cabinet in its meetlng held on 1 0 June 201 L decided that receivable
from GoAJKwill be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1i2015-1611290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amountingtoRupeesl0,2S5.945millionagainstforeignre-lentloans. Asaresult,theCompanyadjustedoverdueprincipal andmark-upamounting
to Rupees 35.626 million and Rupees 474.227 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, ag$egaling to Rupees 447.67 million
and Rupees 1,390.9'1 million respectively. However, the principal anrount due for repayment within next '12 months of the repofting date, has been

transferred to the current portion.
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19.5 This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for Earthquake Emergency Assistance project. Out of
total finance facility an amount of US $ 1.40 million was allocated to the Company vide letter No. 6(9) ADB-tU86 dated 22 Juty 2008 of MEAS, against
which the Company has fully utilized US $ 1.79 million in year 2011. The loan carries interest atlyo p.a. up to 15 December2o2s and thereafter 2%
interest on the amount of loan withdrawn from loan account and outstanding from time to time.

The loan is repayable in US $ in 60 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 10 years, ending 1s December 2045, with the flrst
repayment due on 15 June 2016. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cablnet in its meeting hetd on 10 June 2019,
decided that receivable from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1 12015-1611290 dated 26 September 2O't9, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up amounting
to Rupees 5.635 million and Rupees 14.857 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, aggregating to Rupees 36.71 million and
Rupees 20.58 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date, has been transferred
to the current portion.

19.6 This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of
the total flnance facility, an amount of US $ 17.810 million was allocated to the Company vide ADB letter dated 23 February 2017, against which the
Company has utilized US $ 16.06 million (2021 : US $ 16.06 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% p.a. inctusive of exchange risk
coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately.

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 01 December 2038, with a first repayment due on O1

June 2019. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that receivable
from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1 12015-1611290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up amounting
to Rupees Nil and Rupees 87.223 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, aggregating to Rupees 338.43 million
and Rupees 1,185.91 million respectively. However, the principal amount which has fallen due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting
date, has been transferred to the current portion.

19.7 This represents relent portion of the total term flnance facility obtained by the GoP from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for power distribution and
enhancement projects. ADB agrees to lend to the borrower from ADB's Special Funds resource an amount in various currencies equivalent to 14,208
million Special Drawing Rights (SDR). Out of the totat flnance faLility the Company has utilized an amount equivalent to US $ 0.24 million up to the
year end. The loan canies interest al 12o/o p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest
amount, separately. The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual installments, including a grace period of 4 years, ending 15 April 2040. The Company has
withheld related interest accrued up to 30 June 2022, amounting to Rupees 1.21 million respectively.

20 LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

These represent security deposits received from consumers at the time of installation of electricity connections and are refundable / adjustable on
' disconnection of electricity supply. Out of these, an amount of only Rupees 4,923 million (2021: 2,909 million) has been kept in separate bank

accounts while the remaining amount has not been kept in a separate bank account as per requirements of section 217 ot the Companies Act, 201 7.

The amounis received against consumers' security deposit has either been transferred to CPPA (G) or recovered by Federal Board of Revenue (FBR)
against various demand orders received from time to time which has resulted in shortfall of security deposits being maintained in separate bank
accounts.
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21.8 Demographicassumptions
Mortality Rate
Withdrawal Rate

21.9 Risks associated with defined benefit plans

Oiscount rate risk:

Current Iiability

Discount rate +'1Yo

Discount rate -'1%

Salary increase +'1Yo

Salary decrease -1 %

Pension increase rate +1 %

Pension decrease rate -1 yo

Medi€l inflation rate increase +1yo

i\ledical inflation rate decrease -1 yo

Electricity rate +1 %

Electricity rate -1 %

Duration of scheme (yea5\ - 2022
Duration of scheme (years) - 2021

Administrative expenses
Distribution costs
Customer services costs
Bank charges

2022 2021

sLtc 2001-05 sLtc 2001-05
Age dependent Age dependent

The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in discount rate. A fall in discount rate will result in an increase in the liability of defined benefit scheme.

lnvestment risks:

The risk arises when the actual performance of the investments ls lower than expectation and thus creating a shortfall in the funding objectives.

Longevity risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree population.

Salary increase risk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the actuat ancreases are hioher than
expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawal and mortality risk:

The risk of actual withdrawals and mortality varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The movement ot the tiability can go
either way

21.'10 Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in
some of the assumptions may be co.related. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions, the same method
i e. present value of defined benefit obligation calculated using Projected lJnit Credit Method has been applied.

lhe impact of one percent movement in the assumptions used in determining retirement benefit obligations would have had the following effects on the 30 June
2022 actuarial valuation:

Present value of defined benefit obligation

"lr"#.lll" 
Medical benefits Free electricitv "tiHfl:::"'

----- Rupees

40,664,413,225

35,464,191,214

45,903,418,588

45,735,834,039

35,532,233,276

45,145,522,091

36,175,171,477

4,742,65A,O54

4,147,404,246

5,344,O40,311

5,265,847,877

4,'t94,924,707

5,017,732,223

4,497,936,900

2,269,492,317

2.019,513,221

2,51 3,31 9,280

2,364,130,147

2,1 87,790,5S3

1,857,157,563

't,682,474176

2,026,556,420

2,037,699.366

1.677 ,862,789

13.73
13.96

13.73
13.96 13.96

IJ,/J
'13.96

The above sensitivity analysis are based on changes in assumptions while holding all other assumptions constant. ln practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes
in some of the assumptions may be correlated.

21.1 1 Compensated absences

These represent liabilities in respect of accumulating earned leaves i.e. outstanding leave encashment payments of ellgible employees.

21.12 Allocationofamountsrecognizedinthestatementofprofitorlossagainstdefinedbenefitobligationsare:

2022
Rupees

698,294,1 53
4,380,957,214

308,340,'132

NOTE

24.1
29.1
30.1
32.2

2021
Rupees

653,896,818
3,605,770,652

264,860,41',|
38,307,s73 35,708,432

5,425.899.O72 4.560,236,313



2022
NOTE Rupees

2021
Rupees

2021

Restated
Rupees

2021
Rupees

2021

R€stated
R!pees

DEFERRED CREOIT

Balance at the beginning of the year

Additions during the year

Accumulaied amodization
Ealance atthe beginning ofthe year

Balance at ihe end ofthe year

22.1 This represents the capital conhibutions received from consumers and the Governmeni againsi which assets are constructed by lhe company.

46,858,827,05.1 43,750j25340
4.955,557,414 3,106.701.711

51,614,384,465 46358317351

I (12,0s0.066,64s)l I tiErso,ooTosell
| (r,813.1s9,956)Jl (i,6a0.058,9aA1

(1 8,903,566,601 ) (1 7,090,066,645)

32.910 A17 A64 29.768760 406

Rupees

t-l66qror.rEl
| ,,rrn ro, ooo 

l

| 2767.707,e41 
|I 2.950 316.027

I u, u,r.uoo I

I zz,,ooo oru I

I ,or.rrr,oun 
I

1 5 ,723,435,587

t-i- r r8sffi 536l
I ,:u.s:z.sge I

| , .ao.uuo.ose I

I ut ouo.*n I

J o ror,ro,.ous I

I o,o:o nos ooz 
I

) 1s5 e28]2i I

| ,oos,z: 
I

11.175.2.23.34e

87,202,395

212,990,079,093

I 282).356024 I

| ,.rr, ,,0,.. IttI 2 916,485 419 l

| ,n ror,,o ilt1 245,A18778 I

I so, ru.,ro, 
I

10 832,791 064

t-rft-6r8rt
I r ro.eos.goz I

| ,.one e, s s,s 
II 54.735 898 l

| . nu, o, o.ruu I

I o or,.ruu oou 
I

I rl767J44r I

| ,.,.r2 zso I

I aozs: 
I

10 403,131 195

77 240,810

141 33?S0r306
ThisrepresentsamountspayabIetocPPA(G)onaccoUntofpowerpurchaSed'ltalsoincludesceftaindebitnotesiss,"ao,ceen1o1ffigffi
aliqnments in cedain account heads related to CPPA (G) payables, Tariff Rationalzation surcharge (TRs) and Finance cost (FC) surcharge. According]y, the compary madeadjustments to TRS payable and FC surcharge payable to CppA (G) accouni.

This represents amounts payable to NTDCL on account of use of system charges.
This represents amounts payable to PMLTC on account of usage oftransmission line.

suppliers claimed them.

2022

Rupees

2,386,356,777

435,432.840

,€r1 38rS1 ?

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Credrtorsl
Associaled undertakings:

Central Power Purchase Agency (Guarantee) Limited - CppA (G)
Natjonal Transmission and Despatch Company Limited - NTDCL
Pak l\,,lalyari Lahore Transmission Company, PMLTC

Others

Contact Iiabilitles, unsecured
Workers Prolil Padicipation Fund
Due to related pades
Accrued liabililies

Sales iax
Retention money contractors / supplters

Government surcharges payable:

- Realized
Equalization surcharge

lnter disco tariff realization surcharge

Electricity duiy

Neelum Jhelum surcharge

TV License fee

Financing cost

Withholding income tax

- Unr€alized

Equalization surcharge

Electricity duty

Neelum Jhelum surcharge

TV license fee

Financing cost

Tariff rationalizatton surcharge

lncome tax

Advance rncome tax

Steel melters income tax

Others

NOTE

23.1 & 25.2

12.1 &232
23.3

23.4

157.93A.258,72X 95728,025,221
_ 1 ,333 .264 .225

695 107 139

158,625,365,862 97,061,289,446
3,'116,919,262 1,570,703,260

.161,742.285,124 
98.631.992.706

17,382.2a6,269 14,430,203,410
2 821 ,3A9 ,617 2,386 ,356 ,777
2,554,130,743 2295*22A0

772,519,749 604,87s,479

464,009 239 1,386 986,314
267,677,022 288.497.351

23.10

23 10

23.11

23 5.1 1 691,240,859 1,724 817 34A
23.5.2 14,660,917,834 11,969,989 743
23.5 3 1.030,047,576 735 396,327

17,J82206269 1441020t410

23.6
23.7

J

J

J

23-2

23.3

23.4

2022
NOTE Rupees

as tevenue n 2022 (2021: Rupees 972.09 millionl.

2022 (2021 i Rupees 1,569.91 miilion).

transferred to deferred credft from capital conbibutions awaiting connections during the year 2022 (2021 : Rupees 1 538.79 miliion).

23.5 Contractliabilities.unsecured

Advances from customers

Receipts against deposit works

Capltal conttbutrons awaiting connectjons

Workers' protit Padicipation Fund

Balance as on 01 July

lnterest charged during the year

23.6

2 1 58,036,514

228,324 263

,3S63'.4?77

WPPF tjll 30 June 20'14 PEPCo has foMarded its recommendatjon to l\lowP for exemption of Dlsco's, cENco's, and NTDC from the liabitity or ine payment to be made under the

rateundertheCompaniesProlits(Workers'Padlcipaiion)Act l96Sonfurdsretainedbythecompanyti{lthedatJofallocationtoworkers.

32
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s R o 506(1 )201 2 date d 16 May 2a12 The payment of this amount loihe Federat cov"rr"m i" p"nainj i- ply-rient mechanism has not been conveyed to rhe company by the Gop.

23 s on 1 9 February 2021 Ecc of the cablnet through lts decision No. Ecc-53/6/2021 approved Neerum Jheium surcharge (NJ surcharge) revocation summary da ted 12 February 2a21,
Auditor General of Pakislan and the amount would be returned to ihe eiigrrle consumers / iolu"t"o in ir,"i ronn"omng electricity bills.

discharge liabilities of power producers agajnst the sovereign guaranteJs ot the Gop.

23'11 lariffratjonalizationsurchsrgehasbeennotifiedbyGoPvides.Ro.569(1)/2ol5dated1oJune2o15 
attherater

24 ACCRUED MARK.UP

amounilng to Rupees 4 075.54 million (2021: Rupees 3.584.1 4 million) calcutaied on overdue poton or principi ourstanoing

25 CONTINGENCIESANDCOIIIMITMENTS

25.1 Tax and other contingenci€s

wasdecidedagainstthecompany ThecompanyRteoanippeaiLeforetneappettaterrlounaiini"raaur""ruiniiar"ndATtRdecided 
thecaseagainstthecompany.Thecompanyfijed reference before rsramabad High coud (rHc) against de;ision ofATrR whrch is pending adjudication.

fi:#f;"?:?f 1"r,"#:baodnHish 
coud (lHC) which decided the case asarnst the companv. Th" c".f""v iLji#,"nce berore supreme coun or pakistan against the decision of rHC

the year before ATIR which were uosuccessful. The company filed ar appeat before tHc which rs penaing aajuaiiaii;n .

ATlRremandedbackthecaseforreconsideration FTohasreassessedthecaseanoreauceotaiaem*u1"-nrp"*sse.iuionagainstwhichthecompanyhasfiledappealbefore
ATIR' which is pending adiudication. The company has also filed reference before lslamabad High coun 1tHcl agai;t eadier decision of ATIR. The case is pending before lHc.

declared electricrty supplY to GoAJK as exempt supply by cons;d€ring the Mangta raising agreeme"t i" oirli""ri""rvi"ueen the Gop and coAJK

ihereon for the lax period July 2oo8 to June 2009 on accounl of supplies of free elecfi;ty to emptoyees ana ;ther distribution companies, sales of scrap demand notices for

f::f:il;i:"t"*" "*"als 
llled bv the companv and upheld the order oI the dfficer lnland Revenue. ttre companf tras preferred an app;at before IHC who rem;nded rhe case back for

before clR (A) who dismissed ihe appea{ filed by the company and upheld the order of the officer lntand Revenue. Tire company prefered an appeal before the A,R, who deleted thedemand to the enent of Rupees 1 224 million on account of unrealized sales tax and Rupees 6,504 miilion on account of sales iax on subsidy and sales tax on demand notices Fudher,

miliion has been decided against the Company against whjch the Company iled reference before lHC.

as an expod rhe IHC decided the case against the company, vide srR No 265Da11 dated zt varcn zoto, oeclaing the suppties as taxable. The company has fi ed the refer€ncebefore the Supreme Court of pakistan, which is still pending

thereon for the tax yeat 2012 to 2013 on accounl of non payment of sales tax on supply of electicity to AJK, no; payment ot sates tax on subsidy from Gop, demand notices for
(A) who upheld ihe order of the officer lnland Reveoue The company preferied an eppeat uur-" nrrniri,o p"..uJ the orderin-Appeal vide sri No 326/t1no14 dated 27 JaNar201 6 whereby tax demand to the efrenl of Rupees 6 998 million on the mafer ol sales 1ax on demand notices, supplf ot ete.tricity to AJK and subsidy from Gop has been deleted. The

::,il:t"i:i"" 
*t' 

"tounting 
to Rupees 56 million has not 6een confirmed by ATIR. rhe company fted reierence againsidemand of sate.-s ta, on 

""r"p 
u"ior" rHc *hich is pending

periods from July 2009 to June 201 2 on account of inadmissible adiustment of input tax for steet sector. Th; co*f"ny lro an appeat before the clR (A) which was d smrssed. TheCompany has preferred an appeal before ATIR which is penciing adlu;icauon.

videorderinRemandNo 05/l4of20ls.ThecompanyhasprefetredanappeatbeforeATlRwhichispendingadjudication.

ThecompanypreferedanappealbeforeATlRwhohasdirect€dthecompanyanddepadmenttoreconcitethenumbersandsubm[arepodinthecoud 
rhereconctiationexercisehasbeen completed and also submifled and presented at the last hearing of the case. No order rs yet passed by ATtR.

maIer is pending adjudication.



Original. The Company has filed an appeat wilh ATIR which is pending adjudication.

period from July 2015 to June 2016 on account of shod paymenl of sales tar based on ditference beMeen gross suppties and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tar

AT|R.AT|RvideorderNo.STANo.523(lB)2OlTdatedSJuly20lghasdecidedthecaseinfavoroftheCompanyi' -

period from JulY 2014 to June 2015 on account of shod payment of sales tax based on difference 6etueen gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthty sales iax

which is pending adjudication

tax periods July 2016 to June 2017 on account of short paymenl of sales tax based on difference betoeen gross supplies and taxab e supplies as appearing in the monthly sates tax

which is pending adjudicatjon

order No STA No. 353(18)DA17 dated 1 0 Juty 201 9 has deteted that demand.

cas€wasRupees2,403million.TheAC|RlinalizedtheauditproceedingsbyissuingordervideOcRNo.o4lo2dated31 october2o-16u/s122(1)ofthe ncom;Taxordinance 2oo1
Eeing aggrieved, the company filed an appeal before the clR (Appeal) against the order. clR (Appeal) passed a padial judgement on cedain issues. The company has flled an appeatagainst the appeliate order of ciR (A) before Appell6te Tribunal lnland Revenue lslamabad. whereas, the main appeal is pending adjudication before the ATiR

company was amended by disallowing subsidy amountlng to Rupees 1 1,239 million and business losses from tax year 201 o to 201 4 amounting to Rupees 72,868 mil ion. ctR(A) uphetd
the Ordeiln-Original. The Company liled an appeal before ATtR which is pending adludrcahon

notusedforbusinesspurposeand nputtaxcannotbeadlusted ThecompanyflledanappeaibeforeclR(A).ih;clR(A)videorderinAppealNo 1172019dated2EJanuary2019
decided case againsi the Company. The Company has filed an appeat before the ATiR which is pending adju;i;ation.

zeroraied ThecompanyhasliledanappealbeforeclR(A).TheclR(A)vldeorderinappealNo.sT-25/2018d;tedt2september201gred;cedthedemandtoRupees346miilion
ATIR has set aside the demand.

appealbeforeclR(A)againsttheorder.clR(A)videorderinAppealNo 137Do18dated l3sepiember20lSuphetdtheorderofDctR.Ttecompany fitJJappeatbeforeATtRwhichis
pending adiud cation.

by DclR a coriqendum was issued vide c No.568 dated 12 Aptil 2a21 which substituted tne amouni of Rupees 4,448 24 million by Rupees 11,798.38 million. Being aggrieved the
Company filed an appeal before CIR(A) on 03 June 2021 which is pending adtudicatlon

No provision on account of above contingencies has been made in these financial statemenls as the management and the tax / legal advisors of the company are of the view, that these
matters witl eventualiy be set|ed ln favor ofthe Company

the Company in respect of such cases.

25 2 Books of account of the company are not in agreement with the records of CPPA(G) in respect of amount payable to cppA(G). There is a net difference of Rupees 4,861.67 millionbetueen the amount confirmed by CPPA(G) and the amount recorded in the books of the Company as at 30 June 2022. Reconciliatjon of this difference reveals that there are cedain

Company cannoi be adjusted.

Claims not acknowledged are as fotlows:

lnterest on syndicated loans

Supplemental charges of CPPA(c)
Excess cash remitance as per CPPA(c)
Use of system charges

Others

2021
RuDees

2022
RuDeesNOTE

25 2.2

25.2.4

(3,865,019,302) (3.865 019,302)

6 864.324,906 6,864 324.906
(2e3 798 486) {399.420 697)

(5,000,000) (5,000,000)
2.150,535,981 1,605,275,694

10,619.506 ,0 031 596
4,861,662,605 4210,194197

J

--

-_-

J

---

through multi partY agreemenl beh{een lenders. DISCOS and PHL wiih each DISCO joinuy and severely ii;ble in case of default. The management of DlSCos objected to this
arrangement and based on their obseruations the proposed mechanism of efrending the loan was revised in a loini meeting held at the Ministr of water and power ([4owp) on 14 May
2012, whereby, a bilatelal agreement was proposed to be signed beMeen each Dlsco and PHL with all Dtscos being severaly liable. The Board of Directors of the company accorded
its approval in its 100th and 101st meeting subject 10 ce(a n reseryations. During a jotnt meetng held at LESco Hea; oflice on 27 August 2012. it was agreed among D scos that the
relending agreement wrll be effective from the date it is stgned by the respectve DISCOS

The World Bank, being the lender ofthe Company, and NEPRA being the power sector regulator also raised cedain concerns on the strudure of the tansacton which was foMarded to
MoWP vide leter No. 1970_73 dated 07 september 2012. Pending resolution of mafters raised by the world Bank and NEpRA, the relending agreement between pHL and the company

and conditions of the loan and frnalization of re_lending agreement betoeen the company and PHL. Fudher, as per the management, NEpRA did not allow the company to ctaim the

1 7 October 201 5 from a law frrm which concurred w[h the management point of view of not recording the liability and relatecl mark-up in its books.

issue necessary adjustments in this regards

J



J

J

J

_J

_J

_.

J

J

J

_.f

J

25.2.4

25.3

25.3.1

26

company's request for credit noie, cPPA(G) is of the view that any adlust;ent related to meter data shalt only b; made afrer issuance of revised statement by NTDCL. A meeting washeld beMeen NTDCL and the company on 
.1 

3 october 2022, in which ihe company s claim of 792,1 1 7 units in kw was acknowledged and a mechanism for the recogoition of this cost is

invoiced against the mafter of dispute raised by K-Erectic regarding N4aximum Demand rndex (rMDr) meter reading.

Commitments

ln{and letters of credit as at 30 June 2022 amounted to Rupees 1,814.74 million (2021: Rupees 253.64 miuion).

Commitments against intangible asset under development are amounting to Rupees 64.08 million (2021 i Rupees 64.08 miilion).

26.1

SALE OF ELECTRICITY. NET

Gross sales

Sales tax

Oisagqregation of revenue

Residentlal
Commercial
lndustial
Bulk
Agriculture
Public lighting
Residential colonies aftached to inclusties
Specaal contractsi

A2ad and Jammu Kashmk
- Rawal lab
S!pplyat66 KV and above
General seryices

lnter disco's tariff ratjonalization surcharge
Prime lv{inrster's lnduskial Suppod Package ll
Winter package

Applicable quaderly tariff adj!stments
Fuel price adjustment
Unbilled revenue adjustment

Primary geographical markets:
Pakistan

fuad Jamuu and Kashmir

2022 2021
Rupees Rupe€s

250507,924,615 164.652,586,222

(3s,306,839,045) (25,871,802,833)

215 ?0. .085 570 1 38 /80.781 189

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

89,670,460 585 63,667,789,839
33,432,675,916 25 454,313,050
36,966,081,404 27,371,430j82
26,O74.296,214 19,354,089,265

5S1,61 1 821 404,091.626
2,284,441,72A 1,841,837,194

147,304,047 94,729,443

38,335,477,685 29,835,089,639
10 24?,030 7.667,129
31 920 7 40

u 422,414,712 10.29/ 824_368
241,526.926 874 178.329 461,735
(41,382,87A174) (33,727,353520)

1 ,471,77528A 1,380,373,804
21 8,674,663

18,274.273,381) (7.762,098,508)
20,920,402276 r,287,279,252)

724 458 012 847.679.140
215.201 085,570 138 780./81 389

176,865607,885 108,945,693,750

214,898,692 139 133,169,995 543
2,61 9.979,1 1 3 4,684 634,866

53 617,?07 38,861,808
3 ,423 .122,834

220,995,41 1,793 137.893 492217
5,707 131 351 5.302,138,757

26.3

27

38,335,477,685 2S.835.089.639
215201,A85,57A I 18.780 783.J89

This jncludes unbilled revenue of Rupees 8,800.5 million (2021: Rupees 8,080 million). cross revenue is netted off an amount of Rupees 1,739 million (2021: Rupees 685 million)

these linancial stalements.

Reven!e is recognized at point in time when the elecktc ty unts are consumed by the c!stomers.

COST OF ELECTRICITY

Cost of electicily
- Power purchase

- Use ofsystem charges

- [,4arket operation fee
- Pak lVaiyari Lahore Transmission Company p[rLTC charges

Supplementary charges

Net metering cost 1,382,808 944,751

27.1

12.1

27.2

27.3

27.3

27.4

___r% l!3f2:!5r- _-_11!J_99t2!J?5

Government of Pakistan in the Gazene of pakistan.

NTDCL shall be allocated to DISCOS based on their actual monthly KW consumptjon for the month.

As per para 43 of iarifi determination by NEPRA communicaied through lefrer No NEPRA/TRF-336/|ESCo-2015/ dated 29 February 2016, lale payment charges recovered from

16 to 201 9-2020

Net metering is a billing mechanism whe.eby consumers are given credil forthe electrici$/ they add to the grid generated through Solar power.

-_it

_--

_-

---

NOTE

NOTE

10

10

27.1

27.2



ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benelits
Transpodaiion

Depreciation

Electiclty bill collection char ges

Otfice supplies and other e:penses
Rent rates aod taxes

Legal and professional charges

Reparrs and maintenance

Power, light and water charges

Postage and telephone

lnsurance expense

NEPRA fee and charges

Advedising and publicity

Management fee of Power Planning and Monrtorrng Company

Auditor's remuneration

Balances wrifien off
Miscellaneous

28.1

2022

Rupees

2.114 468.112

129.952,862

165 248,743

176 576.153

128,723,721

3,04s,000

113,032,480

6,061,544

31 909,794

25,572,594

66.729,210

69,879,705

11,222,003

42,350,000

2,S40,000

4,655,663.378

63,823 01 1

71 0,055.002

1,601,852,1 04

2,31 1,907,1 06

2021

Restated

Rupees

1,774.251,279

89,220,368

1 69,839,1 01

6,242,426 329
143,177 367

129,376.778

88.1 05.068

6,262,272

48,696,789

15,657,966

39,828,821

39,414.O/2

7,366,476

64,350,000

2,200,000

17,756.37A

_____lla24!_31!- _----qg4.1qr-9-,
28.1 ThisincludesasumofRupees693.29mil{ion(2021rRupees653.89million)inrespectofstaffretirementbenelits.

28.2 This represents {ease payments in respect of short term leases.

F/2019 dated 14 March 201 9.

24.4

28.5

29.1
3.1.3

3.1

3.1.3

30.2

2022

Rupees

2 640,000
300,000

2 940,000

1,841 017,148

2,8'1 4,646.230

-____lf!!f!!Jl-8

1 2,828,932,1 09
5,022,01 1,406

1 494 ,27 4 ,880
584,238,670

26,380,21 9

48 439,539

45 A75,427
29,378,934

224.697 ,038

_?rj93_l7.922?-

906.696 353

29,665,1 53
112,564,443
171,612,185

4,868.764
1,167,647
5.605,999

2,1 88,862
1 8,908,788

____u$.19r.196

2,200,000

______?!!!.9q0

17,756,378

_-__llJ!!lz8

10 6S4,997,308
4 ,729 .186 242

1,584 625 579
543,967 393

20,387 938
41 678 736
44 479 787

37,829,310
24,571,126

1 6s,987,1 03

-___qiq1€ri1_,

769,369,1 58
31,739,464
96,283,820

178,197,650

4,652 308
2,61 6,255
4,005,1 1 6
2,343,020

10.088,809

_,____l,t_41 1!3.11_0

235,S54.206

1,521,339,664

23,095,097

2021
Restated
Rupees

28.4 Auditor'sremuneration

Audrt fee
Cedifications

28,5 Balances written off

Advance to suppliers wrltien off
Trade debt wrilten off
S!bsidy receivable witen off

29 DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salanes. wages and other benelits

Depreciation
Loss of operating fixed assets due to theft
Repairs and maintenance
Transpodation
Office supplies and oiher expenses

Reni, rates and taxes
Provision against slow mov ng / obsolete items of siores, spares and loose lools

Dowe, hghr and waler ^ha'ges
Postage and telePhone

Miscellaneous

29.1 ThisincludesasumofRupees4,3S0.96million(2021:Rupees3,605.77million)inrespectofstaflretiremenibenellis.

29.2 This represenis lease payments in respect of shod term leases

30 CUSTOII4ER SERVICES COSTS

Salaries wages and other beneljts

Transpofra!on
Electicity bill collection charges

Depreciation
Office supp ies and other expenses

Renl. rales and taxes

Power, light and water charges

Postage and teiephone

Repairs and maintenance

t\4iscellaneous

30.1 Thisincl!desasumofRupees308.34mi ion(2021:Rupees26486million)inrespectofstaffretirementbeneiits.

30.2 This represenis lease payments in respect of shod term leases.

31 OTHER INCOME

lncome from financial assets
Prollt on bank oeposits

Late payment surcharge

lncome from financbl liability
Exchange gain

lncome from non-Iinancial assets

Sale ofscrap
Gain on drsposal of operating fixed assets

Vening and processing fee

lncome from rest houses

Reversal of provision against slow moving / obsolete items of slores spares and loose tools

Operatinq revenue

Others

Pubiic ighting

Commission on collection of electrlcity duty and PTV license fee

Liquidated damages

Meter / seNice rent

Re.onnecuon fees

Wheeling charges

30.1

J

--

J

J

_,

487,882,662

J

*t

J

t m?r4r@
I ll 22.rz4o7l
I z,.,zoro.es, l l sr,rtos tl
| , +os,rso I | -re aoo I

I os ls..:zs I I I

I razs,:rr,l I ztq gooat)
421,698,1 39

I- ,,or3tel f8.rie6l
I zg oa+.aso I I e: rss:go I

I so rsr :zz I I 62.900 rs6 I

| :s ,,, snu | | :o:a: arz 
I

| ::::;l: I I 
5 6'37 0e6 

|

| ,l:,,0uo,| | er:oo:oeI
341.253,212

3,07.4358/5?

347 150,638

z:zfroepor
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FINANCE COST

Mark-up on long term loans

Mark-up transfered from GoP

Bank charges

Exchange loss

lnterest on Worker's Profit Paftcipation Fund

Current year

Defered

Balance as at 01 July

Proceeds from long term loans

Security deposits recerved

Security deposits refunded / adjusted

Net movement during the year

Exchange loss / (gain)

Balance as at 30 June

RE[/1UNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. DIRECTORS ANO EXECUTIVES

Managerial remuneration and aLLowances

Boous

Number of persons

NOTE

32.1

32.2

23.6

Rupees

1,401,030,1 37

573,316 321

42,985,993

120,849,041

435,032,840

,.r:!:',"

2021

Restaied

Rupees

1,389,319,880

213,928,382

41 438,941

2?8.320,263

1 3?3.00?366

prin;ipal repayments and all other amounts becoming due and payable in respect of this facility shall be ihe responsibility ol respeclive Dlsco

ThisincludesasumofRupees(38.31miilion(2021 Rupees35.?lmilion)lnrespecloitaxdeduciedonbankprofitonplanassels'
2022 2021

Restated

NoTE Rupees Rupees

TAXATION

33.1 & 14
6

2,77A,242,492
(184,1 80,621)

___3L,06191-

2,1 13,17 4 ,172
(8,495,174.187)

(6,382,000,015)

33.1 The provision for minimum taxation is catculate d @ 1 -5% ea21: 1.5%) of the Company's gross revenue and other income under the provisions of the lncome Tax ordinance, 2001

lurnover for the year.

RECoNclLlATloN oF |!lovEMENT oF L|ABlLlTlEs To cAsH Flows ARISING FRol\,1 FINANcING AGTIVITIES

--)
2022

Rupees

8.605.1 1 1,399
44.757,495

Rupees

8 621,888,697

-)

-ta

-.)

_,

--

_,

-,

--

J

795,734,655

1,031,267,308

Chi6f Executive Officer Executives

2022 tl 2021 2022 |l 2021

5,727,A99 6,709,599 6S,684,058 88,798,722

11) 760 171 720 2.586.940 ',t,31 1,370

6n59359 6.8E1,319 72.270.998 90 110.092

-'------1--1 
32 17

ln additon. the Chief Executive Officer is also provided with free tanspod, resldenlal telephone and medical facilities.

of Directors and sub_commjtee meetings.

36 FINANCIAL RISK IVANAGEMENT

35.1 Financial risk factors

Risk managemeni is caried out by the company's finance deparlment under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The company's Iinance depadment eva uates and hedqes

liquidity risk, use of derivative linancial instr!ments and non{erivative inanclal instruments and investmeni of excess liquidity'

lvlarket risk

Currency risk

commercial transactrons or receivables and payables that exist due to tansactions in fore gn currencies.

Rupees RUP€es

7.304.779,929 6,533,606,741

a)

D
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Exposure to currency risk

risk exposure is restricted to long term loans. The Company's exposure to currency risk was as follom:

iii)

Long term loans - LJSD

Accrued mark-up - USD

Net exposure - USD

The foilowing significant exchange rates were applied during the year:

Rupees per USD

Average rate

Repoding dale rate

1.83S83S

177.45 160.02

204.85 158.40

2022 2021

1,738,472 1,738.472

100,466 107,443

8,730,6'15,181 8,605,111,399

'11,009,295,473 7,163,413,668

Sensitivity analysis

would have been Rupees 18.84 million (2021: Rupees 14.62 mi lion) respectively lower / higher, mainly as a Iesult of exchange gains / losses on kanslation of foreign exchange

unrepresentative of inherent cutrency risk as lhe year end expos!re does not reflect the exposure during ihe year.

Other price risk

in the market The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk.

lnterest rete risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair va ue or future cash flows of a flnancial insir!ment will fluctuaie because of changes in markel inierest Iates,

risk Frnancial instruments at fixed rate expose the Company to fall value intelest rate risk.

At the repoding date the interest rate profile of the Company s interest bearing linancial instrumenis was:

2022 2021

Rupees Rupees

Fixed rate instrum€nts

Financial liabilities

Long term loans

Varieble rate instruments
Financial assets

Bank balances - deposit accounts

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Loans and advances

Trade debts

Secunty deposits

Other recevables

Bank balances

prolt or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensilrvty an3lysrs tor varrable rate instrumenls

instumenis outstanding at repofting date were outstanding for the whole year.

Credit risk

assets representthe maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk atthe [eporUng date was as follows:

2022

Rupees

422,255,444

1 30,443,933,380

73,736,230

9,869,089,952

12,577,061,192

---!1!919r,1:9-

2021

250,439 839

68 425,496 089

73,736,234

4,151 416,716

8.576 636,221
- 

81 !7? n ars

--L

---

J

_t

_-

owned eniitjes) and interest accrued in bankdeposiis, management has assessed thallhere rs no impairment loss in respectofthese balances and these are recov€rable in full

The Company applies the IFRS 9 dmp ifred approach to measlre expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for all hade debls. Ivanagement uses sctual

expected credit loss allowance

counterpad) default rate'

b)
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Public Sector Banks
Nalonal Bank of Pakislan

Sindh Bank Limited

The Sank of Khyber
The Bank of Punjab

specialized Banks
SME Bank Limited

Zarai Taraqrati Bank Limited

Private Sector Benks
Allied Bank Lrmited
Askari Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
Habib Bank Limited

Habib Metopolitan Bank Limited

JS Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

Silkbank Lrmited
Soneri Bank Limiied
Standard Chadered Bank
(Pakistan) Limited

Unrted Bank Limited
Oiher institutions

Non-derivative f inancial Iiabilities:

2022
Loans

Long term security dePosits

Trade and other payables

Non{erivative f inancial liabilities:

2021

Loans

Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Financial instruments by categories

As at 30 June

Assets as per statement of finencial position

Loans and advances

Trade debts

Long lerm deposits

Qther receivables

Cash and bank balances

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Loans

Long term securitydePosils

Trade and other payables

A-1

A-1

B

A 1+

A-1+

A-2

A-1+

N/A

ccc

N/A

PACRA
vts

PACRA
PACRA

PACRA
vts

PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA

vts
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA

vts
PACRA

PACRA

VIS
N/A

2,1 14,338,789

1,262.621
(584,1 76)

1 35,1 64,260

{4,522)
2,591,444

1.017,257
(621,208)

115,906,192

10,87 4

3,600,668

4,62A,283J13 2,934,909 625

9a3,322,471j 448,093,330

1,676,259 16,515,485
(8,796 653) 19,489,658

1,808,589,290 645.111,284
(15,401,068) (20 071,099)

1,136,099 8744,595
4,294,A38,426 2,281,571,230

2,239,984 (4.228,371)

893.886 6,245.945

2A9,750 3,032,1 53

305,145,588 329,295,133

8 800 973 89.430.220

12577 Ail 192 8.576616221

Liquidity risk

aompany from Federa{ Government

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

2j12,395.007 2,654,862,065

8,336 047,237
8,730,615,181 8,730,615,181 3,963,358,109

I 336 047 2i7 8.316.047.2J7

165,423815,033 165.423,815,033 165,423,815,033

a,623.27a,244 8,623.270.244 8,623,270,244

1s111\747.6% tgitttzttags r78010,44J19L ?.112191.007 10990.q09J02

-

-

t

in Note 19 to these linancial statements.

8.605,111,399 8,605,111.399 3,155404,',194

-,ia4 t79929 7 104779.929

101,898.438,546 101898.438,546 101,898,438,546

7 182.137 352 7,182j37,352 7 ]82,137,352

-*Tr4.rra !67 226 -17[pro t6?2% 1 a2rspso,os2 

-zsr 

4,93? 9a2

251A,*7,942 2,930 769.263

- 7,3A4,779 929

10,235,549 192

,
2022

Rupees

2021

Rupees

422.255,444 250,439 83-o

1 30,443,933,380 68 425,496 08s

73,136.230 13736,230

9,869,089 952 4,151,416 714

12,577,a67,294 8,576,643121

151 386 oil"roo - M77 -11 ss5

8,730.615,181 8,605,111.399

8,336,047,237 7.304,779 929

165,423.815,033 101,8S8,438546

a,623,27A,244 7,1A2,137,352

lrr l lqu?ss rrcro36/2re



36.3 Reconciliation o, financial assets and financial liabilities to the line items presented in the statement of financial position is as {ollows:

Assets as per statement offinancial position

Loans and advances

Trade debts

Securily deposits

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

- 1 30,443,933,380 68,425,496,089

- 73,736,230 73,736,230

1 715,112,628 11,584,202,580 4,151.416,716

- 12,577,067,294 8,576,643,121

422,255,444

1 30 443 933.380

73 736 234

I 869 089 952

12,577 ,067 ,294

422,255,444 250,439,83S 250,439,839

68,425,496,089

73,736,230

4 151,416 716

8,576,643 121

81ril31.rr51s3386.08r300 L?15Jlr$r8 1ssJOlJ14"rr8 S13Zl31,rS5

Liabilities as per shtement o{ financial position

Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables

- 8,605.1 1 1,399

- 7,344,779 929

39,439,468,760 141,33/,907,306

- 7,182,137.352

8 730 615 181

8 336 047 237

165 423,815,033

I,623,274,244

- 8,730,615,181 8,605,111,399

- 8,336,047,237 7 304,779,929

47,566,264,060 212,990,079,093 101,8S8,438546

- a,623,270,244 7 ,142,137.352

1rlJ11?4?Sr5 47"566264!60 
'3SFSOp11-rs5 

1r4pro/67r26 3S/3r/6S,?60 16414rrB35"rS6

offseninq financial essets and liabilities

As on repoding date recognized financial instruments are nol sub]ect to offsefting as there are no enforceable master neting atrangements and similar agreements.

Capital risk management

revision and subsidy on purchases.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value hi€rarchy

the Company has no such type offinancial instruments lrhich are required to be grouped rnlo these levels. These levels are exp{ained as under:

at the end of the repoding period. The quoted market pr ce used for financial assets held bv the Companv is the current bid price These instuments are inciuded in level 1.

included rn level 2.

Level 3: lf one or more of the signifrcant inputs ls noi based on observabie market data. the instument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities.

RECOGNIZEO FAIR VALUE MEASUREI{ENTS " NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Fair value hierarchy

indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classlfied its non-financial assets into the following three levels.

Ii)

At 30 June 2022 Level 1 ll Level 2 ll Level

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land

Buildrngs on leasehold land

Distribution equipmeni

, 2S,559 087,125

- 10,224149,999

- 4.873,8S7,681

1,339 068,463

- 100,793,713,620

- ,46:?89816 Sffi

29 559,087 i25

10 224,149,993

4,873,897,681

1,339,068,463

1 00.793,71 3,620

1 4S?8r8163S8

At 30 June 2021 Level 1 ll Level 2 ll Level 3

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Bui drngs on freehold land

Buildings on ieasehoid land

Disribuiion equipment

29.504,609.1 25

1A ,224 .1 49 ,999

4,841,872 899

1 382 .394 ,447

95.890,624,886

141.&43Ss1 356

29 504 609 125

la.224 ,1 49 ,999

- 4 ,841 ,872 I9-o -

i ,382,394,447

- 95.890 624,886

@ .

The Company's policy s to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the repoding period.

There were no transfers befoeen levels 1 and 2 for recurring fair value measurements during the year. Fudher, there was no transter rn and out of leveL 3 measurements

Valuation techniques used to determine level 2 fair values

depreciated marketvalue by applying an appropriate annual rate ofdepreciation on the replacementvalue / new purchase ofthe diskibution equipment.

(ii)

Total as per
statement of

tinancial position



TRANSACTIONS WTH RELATEO PARTIES

Re aied pades comprise Govemmenl ol Paklslan, assoc ated compan es / undedak ngs, other re ated padies and key management pelsonne.

kansactrons w th rei ated p adies, other than those which have been d ie osed elsewhere n these irn ancial statemenls, are as iollows:

The Company rn the nornal course oi business caries out lransactons with various lelated pades. Dela ol

m22
Rupecs

2021

Rupees

J

J

J

Name of relat6d pady

Associated companies I undertakangs

Natronal Electic Power Regu alory Authority

Pak Matyai Lahore Transmrsson Company

NaIofal Transmrssron and Despatch Company Ltmited

Cefka Power P!rchas ng Agencv (Guarantee) Lim led

Noriherf PowerGeneration Company Lrmited

Water and Po$€r Deleopment Aulhorty

Faisalabad Eleckc S!pply Company Lim ted

Peshawar Electc Suppy Compa.y Lim ted

Gulrafwa a E eckrc Power Company Llmited

Ouetta Electic Suppy Company Limlted

Centra Power Generaton Company Limited

Hyoerabad ElecrcSuppyCompany Limted

Lakhra Power C€nerai.n Company Lim ted

Tr bal Areas Eleckc Suppy Company Llmiied

Nature offansactions

llse ol system charges

Cash settlement

Free suppy of eeckicity provided lo employees ol associated company

Pensron pad lo employe€s oi associated company

Paym€nt made by assoc ated company

Puchase ol material

Purchase of €lectlrc ty

GSI
lvlanagemenl lee

Payment

Deb t note recerved from CPPA

Cred t nole recerved irom CPPA

Remitlafce to NTDC

Adluslment

Free supply of elechicity provided to employees oi associated company

Free supply of eleckicity received by empoyees oi lho Company lrom assocraled company

Pension paid to employees of assoc ated company

Pension a€ceved by employees ol lhe Company from assoc aled company

Free suppy oi eeck.ity provided lo employees of assoc aied company

Pensron pad lo emp oy€es ol associated company

Free supply oi elecfrcity provided to employ€es of associated company

Free supply oi €lectcrty recerved by empoyees ofihe Company irom associated company

oF.s 01 pard to e. p o/ees o, a::oc aled uor oa'\
Pension recerv€d by employees ollhe Company lrom asscctated company

Saie of maierial

Purchase ol material

Adjustments against matera supplied

Free s!ppy oie eckic ty provided lo empLoyees oi assoc ated company

Free suppy oie eckic ty received by emp oyees oi the Company from associated company

Pe,.' pao,oe"po,"",o' ",.o 
:aed'o_0..i

Penson received by emp oyees of the Company from assc aled company

Purchase oi mater a

Ad ustments aga nsl material p!rchased

Free suppy o{ e eckicity provided to employees oi assoc aled company

Free suppy 01 e e.tdcity received by employees of the Company l.om associaied company

Pensron pa d to employ€€s ofassociated company

Penson receved by emp oyees of the Company irom associated company

Adlustmenisagarnstmatera purchased

Adtustments agarnst matera supp €d

Free slppy oleeckicty provid€d lo employees oi assc atod company

Free s!ppy ofeecticity received by employees o{ the Compaty Irom associated company

Pensron pa d to employe€s ofassociated company

Penson rece ved by empoyees of the Companyfrom assocated company

I ree supply ol electrrcity provided lo employees ol associated company

Free supply ol electncity receved by employees ol lhe Companyirom assoclsted company

Pension paid to €mployees of assocrated company
pension recelved by employees of ihe Company from assoc aled company

Fre€ s!ppy oi eeckic b/ provded (o employees oi assoc at€d company

Free suppy oi e eckrcity received by employees of the Company from associatec company

Penson pa d io empoyees ol associaleo compatY

Pens on receveo by empoyees ol lh€ Company from associated company

Free supply ol eleckicdy provrded lo emp oye€s of €ssociated company

Free s!pply ofelectciiy rece ved by emp oyees of th€ Company irom assooaled company

Pension paid to employees of assoc ated company

Pension recelved by employees of the Company from associated company

t.ee supply of e ectrc ty prov ded to emp oyees of assoc ated company

Free slpp y of e ectrc ty rece r'ed by emp oyees oi ihe Company lrom associated company

Pensron pad to employees of associated company

Pension receved by employees oi the Compafy irom assoa ated company

69 87,o 705

(3 493,850 056)

2.798 7 42 917

100,731 648

65 571 606

(220.659,441 1g-o)

(23,940,708 517)

(42,3s0 000)

189,072,607,341

(20 502,934,139)

22 337,691,893

(5,668 355.964)

\2 798 7 42.911)

1 700,639

(15 512)

40 885 527

143717 147)

39,41 4,072

82,407 381

262,543 690

(161,293,286)

247,-o93 00

{138 510 996 108)

(12 081 396 003)

(64 3s0,000)

1 AA,1 46 296,725

(23,672 913,594)

91,919,218,522

(4,828,668,1 10)

732,802

(14,991)

4,053,317

50,776,B95

5 821 952

3 809 0s2

(19 380 256)

57,979,891

11 13,621,051 )

(1C5,375)

5,832,847

(3.695,384)

24,993,002

(52,393,465)

221.997 514

\424 ,266 943)

2,447 888

5,618,723

5 967 980

(8 130 809)

32 152 386

\105 473220)

24 645,150

(1 1 269.055)

1571,232)

18,665,029

(28,r 56 60s)

860 761

(137 110)

22 260 806

\27 985 1421

612 262

(i 782 1431

(19 472 4361

83 414

1 169 026

(1,339,803)

1,235,193

(1,400,000)

3,031,08s

(1 197 623)

4,166 098

(37 748,361)

41,A2A,793

{60 793,347)

17 333 I 52

(83 005 415)

31,586 556

(6,612 450)

8,609 039

(11,951 326)

36,068 491

(100,ri25,197)

2,686.031

(r 82,C57)

(13 3s0 056)

(102,s6r )

1,156 565

(28 164)

32,343 000

{17,791 405)

918 882

|.7A5 2A6)

6.573 64-0

t1.507 221)

I 583,825

(653,654)

2 617 ,4A?

3.578 981

(5,8ss 257)

-I

-
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Rupees

526 969

7.020 359

(3,714.5461

325 475

(980 464)

8,5S9 891

I 453 502

(13,601 092)

41,912,424

(61 083,553)

5,701,400

(6 s05,387)

I 860 347

(1s,903 981)

1 546,328

444 606

(292,567)

507 531

2021

Rupees

218 504

4 i30 643

t.5 249,473)

213 441

(812 851)

1 551 466

1,356,024

187,293

10,709,1 55

(7 363 838)

33 675 360

(43 470,088)

\34 ,224.31 4)

48,473,277

6,497,280

4 023 962

(5,298,693)

20,007,258

(10,891,801 )

1,121,525

(20,5r3,296)

459 939

(1,562.967)

33a 977

(29 884)

(243 099)

Name of related pady

Jamshoro Power Company Limrted

Sukkur Elecfic PowEr Company Limiied

Lahcre E eckc Supp y Company Llmited

llultan Eleckic Power Company Limited

Pakisian Elecrc PowerCompany (Privaie) Limited

Fower nlormalon TechnoLoly Company (Private) L m ted

Genco Holding Company L mited

Nature of kansactions

Free supply oi eleckiclty provtoed to empoyees oi €ssociated company

Free supply ol eleclrc ly rece ved by emp oyees o{ lhe Company irom assoclaled companv

Pension pad to employees ol assc ated company

Pensrof receved by employees ol ihe CompanY irom assocated company

Free supply ol electricity provided to employees of associated company

Free supply ol elecifcrty recelled by empovees of the Company irom assoclated company

Pensron paid lo employees of assoc ated company

Sae ol material

Purahase oi matera

Free supply oleecfc ty provded lo emp oyees ol assoc ated company

Fre€ suppy oi eeckicity recerved by employees ol the Company {rom associaled company

Pefson paid io emp oyees oi assoclated company

Pension receved by employees oi lhe Company {rom as$c ated companies

Payment againsi purchases

Purchase oi malera

Sale 01 malera

Free supply oleecfc ty provded to €mpoyees ol assoclated company

Free suppy oi e ecfLcity received by €mployees ol the Company from assoc ated company

Penson paid to employees of associated company

Pension received by emp oyees of lhe Company lrom associated company

Free suppy ofe ectricity prolided lo empLoyees o{ assoc 6ted company

Penson paid lo emp oyees o{ assoclated company

Free supply ol eleckc ly prov ded to emp cye€s of associated company

Fre€ supp y o{ e ecfc iy rece ved by emp oyees of lhe Company irom assoc aled company

Free suppLy oi e ectricity provided to employees oi asso. aled company

Seru ces received by the ComPanY

pension paid lo €mpLoyees 01 assoc ated companY

41

Detai oi compen sat on to k ey m an aqem€nl persor ne compr s n g oi Chlel Execu t ve Ofirc€r D reclors .nd Execltrves is disc osed n Noie 35

NUMBER OF EIIPLOYEES

The number of totai emptoyees at he year end w erc 1 1 ,962 ea21:1 2 389), whereas he average number of employees dlrirg he year were 1 2.137 (2021: 12.5o3\'

CAPACITY

unfts of e]ectlciiy to its consumers during he year.

BENM!R EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

p.'rod o/ a[ . onfid.lLdr emp.oJecs dno by pF manerl Prr plo\eP< 1 'elair lrcldlcFs

units would be tansfered back to GoP.

Bad the exempton nol been granted, he sataries, wages & other benefts cost and accumulated profrts of the company would not have had a significant ir'pact

,

I
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GENERAL

Frgures rn these financial statenents have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

penod etrors has been described in the Note 2 29 No other srgnificant reclassificailon / reatranqements of co(esponding figures have been made except following:

Reclassification
Pafriculars

From TO

Other rtreivabl6 - material supplied

Other receivable - material supplied

Prlme Minister's lnduslrial Support Package Ll

Admrnistrative expenses

Receivable from General Post Office (GPO)

Due to related pa.lies - Farsalabad Electic
Supply Company Limited

DLe ro reldled paftes Gulrdnwaid Electrc
Power Company Limiied

Trade debls

Salaries. wages and other benefits

Cash at banks

Other receivables - Faisalabad Electic 108,749
Supply Company Limited

Other r€ceivables - Gujranwala Electic 11,458,736
Power Company Limited

Receivable from Government of Pakisian 1.380,373.804

Distribution costs - Salaries, wages and 3,\11,413,922
other benefiE

Receivable from General Post C-lffice (GPO) 214,696,944

t

t

,
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Date: 2 0 JAN 2023
UDIN: CR20221018716HAwP4XJ

Review Report to the Members
On the Statement of Compliance with the Public Sector Companies

(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013
We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in
the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (the Rules) prepared by the
Board of Directors of Islamabad Electric Supply Company L1m1ted (the Company)
for the year ended 30 June 2022.

The responsibility for compliance with the Rules is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Rules and report If it does not and to highlight any non­
compliance with the requirements of the Rules. A review 1s limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Rules.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Rules requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval its related party transactions d1stinguishmg between transactions earned out on
terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are
not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate
pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to
the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the best practices contained in the Rules as applicable to the Company
for the year ended 30 June 2022.

ski::
Chartered Accountants



The Board has at least one-third of its total members as
independent directors. At present the Board includes:

Statement of Compliance With the
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

Name of company Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Name of the line ministry Ministry of Energy (Power Division)
For the year ended 30 June 2022
I. This statement presents the overview of the compliance with the Public Sector

Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (hereinafter called "the Rules'') for
the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a public
sector company is managed in compliance with the best practices of public sector
governance.

II. The company has compiled with the provisions of the Rules in the following manner:

* Independent directors have been reconstituted by the
Government of Pakistan (GOP) via letter No.5 (01)/2018-
DISCO-II dated 01 November 2022.
**Mr. Ahmed Taimoor Nasir was retired on 06-10-2022.
*** Mr. Muhammad Anwer Sheikh was retired on 24-02-2022.

Dr. Muhammad Amad Khan 16-07-2021

3(2) v

Rule y N
No. Tick the

Remarks
relevant box

cntena of All the members of
2(d) the Board havev been nominated by

the GOP.

Date of
appointment
01-11-2022
01-11-2022
01-11-2022
01-11-2022
01-11-2022
01-11-2022
01-11-2022

01-11-2022

07-10-2022
15-03-2022
31-03-2022

Mr. Arshad Majeed
Dr. Imtraz Ahmad
Mr. Tayyab Fand

Mr. Naeem Iqbal 01-11-2022
Mr. Adnan Enver Bag 01-11-2022

Mr. Fahad Malik
Major (R) Tahir Iqbal
Malik Ghulam Mustafa
Kandwal

Category Names

Non­
Executive
Directors

Executive
Director

Drectors

Provision of the Rules

Engr. Qamarul Islam Raja
Chaudhary Khalid Munir
Mr. Mujahud Pervaz Chattha
Mr. Nasir Mahmood Shekh

Independent RaJa Talib Mehdi Khan

The independent directors meet the
independence, as defined under the Rules.

1.

2.

Sr.
No.

D
D
D

°D
1
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
0
D
n
D
n
D
D



5. The chairman of the Board is working separately from the
chief executive of the Company. 4(1)

6. The chairman has been elected by the Board of directors
except where chairman of the Board has been appointed 4(4)
by the Government.

9. The Board has established a system of sound internal
control, to ensure compliance with the fundamental
principles of probity and propriety; objectivity, integrity
and honesty; and relationship with the stakeholders, in the
manner prescribed in the Rules.

10. The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate
conflict of interest policy to lay down circumstances or
considerations when a person may be deemed to have
actual or potential conflict of interests, and the
procedure for disclosing such interest.

Remarks

All the nommat1ons
of the Board of
Directors (BOD) are
made by the GOP.

v

v

N/A

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

y N
Tick the

relevant box

3(7)

3(5)

5(4)

5(2)

5(5)

5(5)
(b)
(ii)

Rule
No.Provision of the Rules

The appointing authorities have applied the fit and proper
criteria given in the Annexure to the Rules mn making
nominations of the persons for electron as Board members
under the provisions of the Act.

The directors have confirmed that none of them rs serving
as a director on more than five public sector companies
and listed companies simultaneously, except their
subsidar1es.

The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of
the chief executive on the basis of the fit and proper
criteria as well as the guidelines spec1f1ed by the
Commission.
(Not applicable where the chief executive has been
nominated by the Government)

a) The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" to
ensure that professional standards and corporate
values are in place.

b) The Board has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate rt throughout the company
along with its supporting pohcies and procedure,
including posting the same on the company's website.
www.iesco.com.pk

c) The Board has set in place adequate systems and
controls for the 1dent1ficat1on and redressal for
grievances arising from unethical practices.

3.

8.

4.

7.

Sr.
No.

D
D
D
D
D
D
A
D
D
D
D
0
D
D
0
n
D
D
n
n
7



D
D
D
D
D
0
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
n
0
1

Sr. y N
No. Provision of the Rules Rule Remarks

No. Tick the
relevant box

11. The Board has developed and implemented a policy on 5(5) v
anti-corruption to minimize actual or perceived corruption (b)
in the company. (vi)

12. The Board has ensured equality of opportunity by
establishing open and fair procedures for making 5(5) v

appointments and for determining terms and conditions of (c)
(ii)

serIce.
13. The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as

the company's internal rules and procedures relating to 5(5) v
public procurement, tender regulations, and purchasing (c)
and technical standards, when dealing with suppliers of (iii)

goods and services.
14. The Board has developed a vision or m1ss1on statement

and corporate strategy of the company. 5(6) v

15. The Board has developed significant polcres of the 0

company. A complete record of particulars of significant
5(7) v

policies along with the dates on which they were approved
or amended, has been mamntamned.

16. The Board has quantified the outlay of any action in
respect of any service delivered or goods sold by the
company as a public service obligation, and has submitted 5(8) v
tts request for appropriate compensation to the
Government for cons1derat1on.

17. The Board has ensured compliance with policy directions 5 v
requirements received from the Government. (11)

18. a) The Board has met at least four times during the year. 6(1) v

b) Written notices of the Board meetings, along with
agenda and working papers, were circulated at least 6(2) v
seven days before the meetings.

c) The minutes of the meetings were appropriately 6(3) v
recorded and circulated.

19. The Board has monitored and assessed the performance
of senior management on annual/half-yearly/quarterly
basIs and held them accountable for accomplishing
obJect1ves, goals and key performance indicators set for 82) v

this purpose.
Strike out whichever Is not applicable

20. The Board has reviewed and approved the related party
transactions placed before it after recommendations of the
audrt committee. A party wise record of transactions 9 v

entered into with the related parties during the year has
been maintained.



D
D
D
D
n
n
D
n

0
n

D
D
D
D
D
D
0
D
n

Sr. y N
No. Provision ofthe Rules Rule Tick the Remarks

No. relevant box

21. a) The Board has approved the profit and loss account "
for, and balance sheet as at the end of, the first,
second and third quarter of the year as well as the
financial year end.

b) In case of listed PSCs, the Board has prepared half 10 N/A
yearly accounts and undertaken limited scope review
by the auditors.

c) The Board has placed the annual financial statements "on the company's website.
22. All the Board members underwent an orientation course

arranged by the company to apprise them of the material 11 v
developments and information as spec1f1ed in the Rules.

23. a) The Board has formed the requisite committees, as "specified in the Rules.
b) The committees were provided with written term of "reference defining their duties, authority and

composition.
c) The minutes of the meetings of the committees were "circulated to all the Board members.
d) The committees were chaired by the following non- "executive directors:

Committee Number of Name of Chair
12

members
Audit and Risk 9 MaJor (R) Tahir IqbalCommittee
Human Resource and 10 Engr. Qamarul Islam
Nomination Committee Raja
Procurement and 10 RaJa Tahb Mehdi KhanFinance Committee
Technical and Mr. Mujahrd PervazCustomer Service 10
Committee Chattha

24. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial 13 "Officer, Company Secretary and Chief Internal Auditor, by
whatever name called, with their remuneration and terms
and conditions of employment.

25. The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary 14 "have requisite qualification prescribed in the Rules.

26. The company has adopted International Financial 16 "Reporting Standards notified by the Commission in terms
of sub-section (1) of section 225 of the Act.



D
0
D
D
D
0
D
D
0
n
D
D
D
D
n
0
D
D
0
0
0

Sr. Rule y N
Provision ofthe Rules No. Tick the RemarksNo. relevant box

27. The directors' report for this year has been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Act and the Rules

17 v
and fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

28. The directors, CEO and executives, or their relatives, are
not, directly or indirectly, concerned or interested in any

18 v
contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of
the company except those disclosed to the company.

29. a) A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the v
remuneration packages of mdiv1dual directors has been
set in place and no director is involved in deciding his

19own remuneration.
b) The annual report of the company contains criteria and v

details of remuneration of each director.
30. The financial statements of the company were duly

endorsed by the chief executive and chief financial
20officer before consideration and approval of the audit

v

committee and the Board.
31. The Board has formed an audit committee, with defined

and written terms of reference, and having the following 21 t

members: (1)

Name of Category Professional backgroundmember
MaJor (R) Tahir Independent Ex-parliamentarian with 50
Iqbal years of professional

experience In var1ous
capacities

Mr. Fahad Malik Independent Self-employed

Chaudhary Khalid Banker with 35 years of
Munur Independent professional experience In

various capacities

Malik Ghulam Advocate with 25 years of
Mustafa Kandwal Independent professional experience In

various capacities
Banker with 35 years of

Mr. Naeem Iqbal Independent professional experience In
various capacatres

Dr. Imtaz Ahmad Non- Government servantIndependent

Mr. Tayyab Farid Non- Government servantIndependent
Chief Financial Ex-Officio Government servantOfficer
Chief Internal Ex-Off7co Government servantAuditor

21 v
The chief executive and chairman of the Board are not (2)
members of the audit committee.



34. The external auditors of the company have confirmed
that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with 23
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) (4)
guidelines on Code of Ethics as applicable in Pakistan.

33. a) The Board has set up an effective internal audit
function, which has an audit charter, duly approved by
the audit committee.

b) The chief internal auditor has requisite qualification and 22
experience prescribed in the Rules.

c) The internal audit reports have been provided to the
external auditors for their review.

35. The auditors have confirmed that they have observed
appllcable guidelines issued by IFAC with regard to
provision of non-audit services.

L

Remarks

MJAD KHAN)
Officer

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

y N
Tick the

relevant box

21
(3)

23
(5)

Rule
No.Provision of the Rules

(ENw~LAM RAJA)
Chairman

32. a) The chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor,
and a representative of the external auditors attended
all meetings of the audit committee at which issue
relating to accounts and audit were discussed.

b) The audit committee met the external auditors, at least
once a year, without the presence of the chief financial
officer, the chief internal auditor and other executives.

c) The audit committee met the chief internal auditor and
other members of the internal audit function, at least
once a year, without the presence of chief financial
officer and the external auditors.

Sr.
No.

D
D
D
0
0
D
0
D
n
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
0
0
0
D



L.

Explanation for Non-Compliance with the
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

We confirm that all other material requirements envisaged in the Rules have been complied
with except for the following, towards which reasonable progress 1s being made by the
company to seek compliance by the end of next accounting year:

Sr. Rule/sub­ Reasons for non-compliance Future course of actionNo. rule No.
1. 82) The Board had not evaluated the The process of setting of KPis /

performance of the senior management targets of management to evaluate
on annual / half-yearly/ quarterly basis. the performance has already been

Initiated and under process In
committees of the Board.

2. 10 The Management had not prepared the The Company would take necessary
quarterly financial statements In steps for timely preparation of
appropriate time 1.e. within one month quarterly financial statements after
of the close of quarter. successful Implementation of

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
as manual closing of 56 accounting
units spread across Company's
territory.

(ENGR. QAMARUL ISLAM RAJA)
Chairman
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